15 April 2021

At 10.00 am

=
=
e

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee

Pa}oauLI0g)[eqoD /UdaID




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

&) @INISIS



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
1. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/02 held on 18 March 2021 1
2. Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - ANZAC Day 2021 2-9
3. Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Shanghai Nights 2021 10-14
4, Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Margaret Street, Sydney 15-17
5. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh and Hunter 18-21

Streets Intersection, Sydney

6. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, 22 - 24
Darlinghurst, | s

7. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Commonwealth Street, 25 - 27
SYANCY o ettt e s a e R e a s

8. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hardie Street Darlinghurst____ 28 - 30

9. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills__ 31-35

10. Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Lees Court, Sydney 36-41

11.  Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney ... .. ..., 42 - 44

12.  Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney . .. .. .. ... 45 - 47

13.  Works Zone - Bridge Street, Sydney. . .. .. ... 48 - 50

14.  Works Zone - Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern_ . . . . . 51-54

15. Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay 55 - 57



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
16.  Works Zone - Junction Street, Forest Lodge, .. ... 58 - 60
17.  Parking - No Parking - Quarry Street, Glebe, . . ... 61-63
18. Parking - No Parking - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst 64 - 66
19.  Parking - No Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington,_ . .. .. ... 67 - 69
20. Parking - Disability Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington_ 70-72
21. Parking - Disability Parking - Blackmore Lane, Redfern_______..._.._ 73-75
22. Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Arundel Street, Forest Lodge_ 76 -78
23. Parking - Permit Parking - Rochford Street, Erskineville_ 79 -81
24, Parking - Authorised Parking - Renwick Street, Redfern._ 82 -84
25. Parking - Motorbike - Mandible Street, Alexandria_ 85 - 87
26. Parking and Traffic Treatment - P 5 Minute and footpath widening - 88-91

Bent Street, Sydney

27. Car Share - Macdonald Street, Erskineville 92 - 95

28. Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Line Marking - Womerah 96 - 98

29. Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cooper Street and 99 -101
Waterloo Street, Surry Hills



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.

30. Other Authorities - Street Event - Temporary Footpath Closure - 102 - 105
ANZAC Day 2021 - Cumberland and Gloucester Streets, The Rocks

31. Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone extension - Bridge Street, 106 - 108

32. Other Authorities - Parking - Outdoor dining - Cumberland, Gloucester 109 - 114
and Harrington Streets, The Rocks

33. Other Authorities - Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - 115-118
George Street, The Rocks

34, Schedule of Conditions 119 - 126



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

10.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Roads and Maritime Services.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Roads and Maritime Services with
regards to traffic matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take
into account the advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Roads and Maritime Services and the NSW
Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, the Roads and Maritime Services, the NSW Police
and the local State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in
their electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

The Lord Mayor is Chairperson of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
or in the Lord Mayor’s absence, the Deputy Chairperson, who is a nominated Councillor.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www. cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/02 held on 18 March 2021

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 2.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - ANZAC Day 2021

TRIM Container No.: 2021/078327

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse temporary road closures for ANZAC Day
2021 from 2am to 4pm on Sunday, 25 April 2021, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Dawn Service Trust and Returned Services League of Australia (RSL) have applied for
temporary road closures for ANZAC Day 2021 from 2am to 4pm on Sunday 25 April 2021.

Comments
ANZAC Day 2021 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of various City

streets and traffic detours around the event route. There are currently no other approved
temporary road closures proposed to take place on the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER



ANZAC Day Sunday 25 April 2021 Wik
NSW

Road Closures & Special Event Clearways NSW

Legend

® Bus
@ Ferry

( Light Rail Station

@ Train

—+—+— Light Rail Route

ISED ROUTE
IE 57

Rl

UTHOR;

A
MACQUA

Accessible set down
&)

f
) e
& pick up point welrcular?gllal/
Q

B Temporary Taxi Rank >
==:4p= March Route j ﬁ"”‘*ﬁm‘ /\ 5
=t

Pr
evsT ¥ 245
GROSVENOR 57~ | -PALEY S b & EXCEPTED
A2 UTE BUSES EXC
« AUTHORISEQROUTEZS ..‘%ﬁ-s‘E =

O BRIDS
\Yee BridgeSt: AUTHORISED) %ma 'BUSES EXCEPTED,
b 1 >
5 =

~—— Pedestrian Above Ground Cross Over

<«—> Pedestrian Underground Cross Over

\4

JAMISON ST

n

-

= = = Dawn Service Permits Required 4["]
Sy 2

Special Event Clearways —— =
“D

3SI™OH.

MARGARET ST

a:

T

ng 3L1noYd

.
=

1am - 4pm

S
3
Q)
=

2

——— 5:30am - 9am

F:ARRINGTON T

ERSKINE ST

E ,Laa_:)‘XE

=
— =

5:30am - 4pm
DAWN SERVICE
from 4:15am

VA W R

_.
‘S—L\P

\§ e ¥

* -

- 19

1S 30N

-
-
- - -
-
@3SOHLNY.
>
noy ‘a3sioHLNY

Eglsasna 31N0Y @3sSROHLNY. =

EEPI(ON

Road Closures

%)
q

2am - 4pm

B]jRT
6am - 4pm X

v

N YouNG CR
-1
B
2
[s]

W

G
< [
2
OF Y g Domain Car ijm%
< $~ MARKET ST Park Lawns LP/UN%TT*

-
(%]
T
&
4t

q31430%3,83sN8 31n0Y

)

1S X3assNs_«
ﬂ l >
[ -]
g_dasxasasr] 3
:03.\.633

a:
—o

Exhibition Tumbalong
Centre Park

S

TNER C!
Zou l"%cu 3
PIERST “c/ =

Park,
\%
X

[]
CHa

ik

e
Cl—

(5 I\SEE

ST\%
= o

TAST

[ %gL

HAYMARKET]

%
ULTIMO E\V
)
AN AN
\

y

td -
Capital,SLﬁ/;n'e L

v
Ty
1~

&

ﬁ ALBER
PAN ]
\7
W
%

Sh

& e q B
WA
A = o _BRoADWAY ) . BROADY .\
g & ;[ GRAFTON LN R [ CAIPPENDATE \ o N
HINISEE] {NOX ST GRAFTONSTE i [ L— 215\ |13
)| g EACARES
T e T IR =M3E\ el
9 = S 4 S x| \z¢elia| K
§ — Ello S 14 FARTEATRI
3 MACKH & 3 3 g/ ﬁ |§ £ ) ]
- £ #’/{T\“’ A - OCONNOR ST
&//5/)5 —] /|
5
U/ _D DICK ST & WELLINGT,
B LEVEY ST @ ONsT
£57

T

*
Eny
s

[
r~y E TEG%EQ\Q“EED%

S L
MEA

N
[1[:
U
ﬂ”o

M e
D_a""ﬁ:l
D u]
{[ il
W IHONE

G
A a INE ! \N <
% 7 B MYRTLE ST 3 o}
2 - k v & F Vam| 1) "Echers] L[
o, ‘@ ) ®, N 2
2 % y NPt . (/52 v A L
< = 2A Y)Y )
P J— §| lglj%@“ &% % 5//] WOABERQROMB@S%T INSERT' 2
O, FSRATTNSTE E CENTRAL PARKZAY2 ‘5’.[\‘9\ NS4 LS o 118N YR~
0 50 100 200 300 400 500 Map by Transport for NSW, Sydney NSW. Base data © Copyright Department of Lands NSW 2019.
e ! Date issued: 24/03/2021. File: \ARCGISmxd\AnzacDay2021-A3P-RdCI-SECs_v4.mxd

Metres




SPECIAL EVENT TRAFFIC AND

AR
()3 Transport

TRANSPORT INFORMATION v1 MY | forNsw

ANZAC DAY 2021

Date: Sunday, 25th April 2021
Location: Sydney CBD

Road closures and Special Event Clearways will be in place Sydney CBD on Sunday, 25th April 2021 for ANZAC Day
Dawn Service and March Events.

Roads in the vicinity of Martin Pl will begin closing at 2am for the ANZAC Day - Dawn Service. The ANZAC Day March
route and surrounding roads will begin closing from 6am and will remain closed until 4pm. Police may restrict vehicle
access along closed roads, including residents and businesses.

The Dawn Service will start at 4.15am at the Martin Pl Cenotaph and will end at 5:30am.

The ANZAC Day March will start at 9am at the intersection of Elizabeth Street and Martin Pl. The March will travel
southbound on Elizabeth Street to Liverpool Street, then turn left and disperse at the southern end of ANZAC
Memorial.

Special Event Clearways will be in place from 1am to 4pm. Motorists are advised to check signs before parking as
vehicles in special event clearways will be towed and fines apply.

There is one managed pedestrian crossing point along the March Route at the intersection of Elizabeth St and Park
St. The pedestrian crossing will be managed by Security and Police. Pedestrians will be allowed to cross the March
Route when there is an appropriate break in the March participants. Alternate crossing points are available via
Museum Station or at Hunter Street.

Patrons attending ANZAC Day are advised to use public transport. For timetables, maps and trip planning visit
www.transportnsw.info.

EVENT CONTACTS

Name Contact Number
Anzac Day Dawn Service Trust Incorporated

Returned and Services League of Australia (RSL, NSW State

9264 8188
Branch)

Transport Management Centre | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information — ANZAC DAY
5



SPECIAL EVENT CLEARWAYS
SYDNEY CBD

FROM 1AM TO 4PM

Angel PI Between Pitt and George St
Clarence St * Between Druitt St and King St
Pitt St Between Hunter St and King St

*Authorised Route Buses Excepted

Both sides
Both sides
Both sides

NOTE: George St between Hunter St and King St has not been allocated an SEC, as it forms part of the Sydney Light
Rail corridor and has ‘No Stopping’ signs throughout. However, TMC will tow vehicles if required, from this vicinity
under the CBD’s ‘Towing Zone’ plan.

CHIPPENDALE

FRom 5.30AM TO 9AM

Abercrombie St **
** Taxi Excepted

SYDNEY CBD

FROM 5.30AM TO 4PM

Between O’Connor St and Broadway

Bathurst St Between Kent St and Elizabeth St

Bent St Between Macquarie St and Gresham St
Bligh St Between Bent St and Hunter St

Bridge St Between Macquarie St and Loftus St
Bridge St * Between Loftus St and Gresham St
Bridge St Between Gresham St and George St
Bridge St * Between George St and Pitt St

Bridge St Between Pitt St and Loftus St

Castlereagh St
Castlereagh St

Between Hunter St and Liverpool St

Between Liverpool St and Goulburn St

Clarke St Between Nithsdale St and Elizabeth St
College St Between Oxford St and Prince Albert Rd
Commonwealth St Between Liverpool St and Clarke St
Curtin PI From Pitt St

Druitt St Between George St and Sussex St
Elizabeth St Between Goulburn St and Hunter St
Goulburn St Between Harbour St and Wentworth Ave
Gresham St Between Bridge St and Bent St
Hamilton St Between Curtin Pl and Hunter St
Hunter St Between Macquarie St and George St
Kent St Between Bathurst St and Druitt St

King St Between York St and Phillip St

Both sides

Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Southern side
Southern side
Northern side
Northern side
Both sides
Eastern side
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Southern side
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides

Transport Management Centre | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information — ANZAC DAY

6



Liverpool St
Liverpool St
Liverpool St
Loftus St
Macquarie St

Between College St and Castlereagh St
Between Castlereagh St and Sussex St
Between Sussex St and Harbour St
Between Bridge St and Bent St

Between St James Rd and Hunter St

Both sides
Southern side
Northern side
Both sides

Western side

Macquarie St * Between parking bay before Aria Restaurant and Sydney Opera House roundabout  Western side

Macquarie St *
Margaret St
Margaret St
Market St
Market St
Nithsdale St
O’Connell St
Park St

Park St

Phillip St
Phillip St

Pitt St

Pitt St

Pitt St ***

Pitt St

Pitt St

Prince Albert Rd
Spring St
StJames Rd
Sussex St
Sussex St
Sussex St
Wentworth Ave **
York St

York St

Between Sydney Opera House roundabout and Bridge St

Between York St and George St
Between George St and Carrington St
Between Elizabeth St and George St
Between York St and Sussex St
Between Liverpool St and Clarke St
Between Bent St and Hunter St
Between College St and Pitt St
Between Pitt St and George St
Between Bridge St and Hunter St
Between Hunter St and King St
Between Campbell St and Goulburn St
Between Goulburn St and Liverpool St
Between Liverpool St and Park St
Between Park St and Market St
Between Bridge St and Hunter St
Between Macquarie St and College St
Between Gresham St and Pitt St
Between Elizabeth St and Macquarie St
Between Erskine St and King St
Between Druitt St and Liverpool St
Between Liverpool St and Goulburn St
Between Goulburn St and Liverpool St
Between Margaret St and Erskine St
Between King St and Market St

* Authorised Route Buses Excepted

** Taxi Excepted

*** ANZAC Permit Excepted

ROAD CLOSURES

Road closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise. Roads will be progressively reopen after cleaning

SYDNEY CBD

Eastern side
Northern side
Southern side
Both sides
Southern side
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Southern side
Both sides
Both sides
Western side
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Both sides
Eastern side
Western side
Both sides
Western side
Western side

Western side

FROM 2AM TO 4PM

Angel PI Between Pitt St and George St
Ash St From Angel PI
De Mestre Pl From George St

Transport Management Centre | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information — ANZAC DAY
7



George St
Pitt Street

SYDNEY CBD
FROM 6AM TO 4PM

Abercrombie Ln
Bathurst St

Bent St

Bligh St
Castlereagh St
Clarke St
Commonwealth St
Curtin PI

Between Hunter St and King St
Between Hunter St and King St

Between Pitt St and Tankstream Way

Between Castlereagh St and Elizabeth St

Between Gresham St and Macquarie St
Between Bent St and Hunter St
Between Hunter St and King St
Between Elizabeth St and Nithsdale St
Between Liverpool St and Clarke St
From Pitt St

Western side

Southern side

Cycleway closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise. Cycleway will be progressively reopen after

Elizabeth St Between Hunter St and Goulburn St
Elizabeth St Between Campbell St and Goulburn St
George St Between Hunter St and Margaret St
Gresham St Between Bridge St and Bent St
Hamilton St Between Curtin Pl and Hunter S
Hosking Pl From Castlereagh St
Hunter St Between Macquarie St and George St
King St Between Castlereagh St and Phillip St
Liverpool St Between College St and Castlereagh St
Loftus St Between Bridge St and Bent St
Margaret St Between George St and Carrington St
Market St Between Elizabeth St and Castlereagh St
Nithsdale St Between Liverpool St and Clarke St
O’Connell St Between Bent St and Hunter St
Park St Between Castlereagh St and College St
Phillip St Between Bridge St and Hunter St
Phillip St Between Hunter St and King St
Pitt St Between Bridge St and Hunter St
Spring St Between Gresham St and Pitt St
St James Rd Between Elizabeth St and Macquarie St

CYCLEWAY CLOSURES

cleaning.

SYDNEY CBD

FROM 2 AM TO 6 AM

Pitt St

FROM 6 AMTO 4 PM

Between Hunter St and King St

Transport Management Centre | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information — ANZAC DAY

8



Pitt St Between Bridge St and King St

Transport Management Centre | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information — ANZAC DAY

9



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 3.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Shanghai Nights 2021

TRIM Container No.: 2021/084012

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure for Shanghai
Nights 2021 on Wednesday, 5 May 2021 to Saturday, 8 May 2021 subject to the following
conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for [choose an item] [Insert] [Insert]

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Hemmes Trading has applied for the temporary road closure of Bridge Lane, Sydney, for
Shanghai Nights 2021 on Wednesday, 5 May 2021 to Saturday, 8 May 2021.

Comments

The Shanghai Nights is a new event that requires the temporary closure of City streets and
traffic detours around the event.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant.

VAN LE, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH

11



J9]j0nu0D olel] «

obeig .

a|buis ubis s+
anoy Ix3 |

11B]S JUaAT «
ajnoy Anug 4

uopisod Jauieq »—<

FAvdIdd

Jajjou0D dIeI] X Z

d3so10 avod ¢l x¢
AVIHVY d3T104LINOD Old4VdL ve-L 1L X ¢

abeyg x|

dojs o} atedaud x g
Jeis Juang X |
pJeoq Jauleq X |

puaban

Jsajiuely

sAemanuq

A
on A i S

§L0Z/2L/9L
‘anss| jo a1eq

0L6L/LLI6T 2£L2500101
:goa ON pJed
SNV

uejly 1pad

120z P11 Aid sjeuoissajoid ueld oyel] ybukdoo
ualnny UeA uasuer Y ‘Hej-uosnbliaq g ‘syjueq d :pajnsuod

‘pajeoipul sajep 1o} pileA Ajuo ueld ‘9|eds 0} UMEIP Jou Ueld P Aag speuOwR 0

uejd Juyel)

Aep yoea BuLLIND20 S| JUBAS JO JNO/Ul dWNg JUBAD R
peo. BuiAkdnooo s| abejs aseym pouad Buunp ainsojo peod 1oy 401

sjuswwod

1202 40 0'1 487 AsupAg ‘u7 abpug :uonesoT
Qad'8€c0 :doL SBIN leybueys :3asfoad 120z/20/52 :23ea

*s$s900€ ybnouy) BunoLysal

Apuanbasgns aoe|d
U ulewsal oy abeyg

———]
35070 _avou

LOL Yim asi

uay) aAes| 0} Bulysim usypn

"sI8jua JI Se s|oIyaA jdeooe “JoIJuoo ou

pue 8Wo9 0} Yels Juen]

alnsua 0} pajnpayods
99 0} Jn0 g Ul dugrg
-

a3so1d avoy ‘Buipuas aiojeq
sa[oIyan Bujwoou Aue
JO Ma10 asiApe 0} D]

-\§

SI4O0:S0 - TO00 | clebipkingkEd

e e o e e e
1202/50/20 | SIYBS9T - 00°7T | bzl
1202/50/90 | SIYGGIOT - 00T | ikl
veozisoiso | STUBSGTLT - 00°60 |  ciniangbimyk
JNIL ilva

dSVHd LNO/NI dINNg




M 1202 Py1 A1d sjeuoissajold ueld ouel] ybukdon

H st ] uainNn/ UBA USSUEP Y ‘el -uosnBla4 g ‘ssueq d :peynsuod

= SLOZ/ZLI9L

m S ‘payeoipul sajep Joj pijeA Ajuo ueld ‘a|eos 0} umelp jou ueld P Add SRUOISRI0AG

= 0L6L/LL/6T 2642500101 u m—ﬁ 2 EE-—-
5

=

m

0

g1 “oN P> "Jno Jo ul dwng ou ®
_.«_._ow_u.mm peou BuiAdnooo s| ebejs ateym pouad Buunp 8insojo peos 10y 4O L
SjusWIWod

SN 120240 0°L 49A AeupAs ‘u7 obpug :uoneso]
N« Qad'6€20 :doL SIBIN leybueys :3asfoad 120z/20/52 :2¥ed

MHOM TOHLNOO JI4dVdL MSN >HoMB3jes
AL34YS B HLTV3H YHOM

SNOLLIONOD
y| Olddval
Q3IONVHO

*s$s900€ ybnouy) BunoLysal
Apuanbasgns aoe|d
U ulewsal oy abeyg

———]
35070 _avou

| %0o0p $S8008 UED

_ — Koy os j00u)8 oﬁmw:g

[Gasoto avou | 9 syonJj ||e Buisienal
Aqisisse 0} QL

EETRIIEYY
Bujwoou; 88s 0} UOISIA
jualoIns sey Aemanuq

ELVLERE]

=

Jsjjonpuod duyjel| « JajjonuoD owel] X |

m -
abejs . a3so10 avod v¢l x¢ SIYpSTT - T0:00

a|buis ubis s+ AVIHY 4371T0H1INOD Jld4dvdL ¥e-LL X L 1202/50/20| SIYBSITT - TO:00 | einbiskngyktss
8Inoy X3 » SNOILIANOD Jl44VdL AIONVHO €2-LL X | |5 SIUGSTIT - 10:00
I obEIS X | 1202/50/90 T =10 ===
enoy Anuz | dos oy asedaid x | 1202/50/50 | S1YOO:¥Z - 00:ST | eeimdmspdnyd
euop U0 X8 INIL aLva
uonisod Jalieq >— pieoq Jslieq X g

puaban }sajyiuey 4ASVHd LHOINH3AO




Ja]|05ju0D dIyeI ] «‘

obejg -
als
9|buis ubis ==

auo) 4

uopisod Jauieq »—<

J9||0U0D dIyel] X g
d3sO10 Avod -2l xg

AVIHY SHIXMHOM G-LL X}

AVIHY 437T0YLNOD Jld4vdL ve-L1l X L
d3so10 avod 3dis ge-LL x L

abeyg x|

dojs o} atedaud x |
QU0 X ¥

pJeoq Jouleq X ¢

puaban

Jsajiuely

‘Ajus Aemanup 0}
dn moyyesuod Buiale
SajoIyaA Aue yjem 0} O 1

HOL ZMd dWI
lieM jenios iR Jo 3d

sLoz/zL/aL
“anssi 0 31eq

0L61/L1/62 2€24500101
i i
SHNVO

Ue|lY 4pad

SITVM HLNOS MaN

MHOM TOHLNOD OI4AVHL  MSNMHOM3JES | pisd
A134VS 8 HLTY3H YHOM | T

= — 1 ———1
a3s0T0_avod

\ 4

120z P11 Aid sjeuoissajoid ueld oyel] Jybukdoo
uainn) UBA uasuer y J_m._..cowsm._mu_ a ‘s)ueq d :paynsuo)d

‘pajeolpul sajep Joj pijea Ajuo ueld ‘a|eos 0} umelp jou ueld

*apoW JUdAd dAI| Bulnp 8INsojo peol 4oy 41

sjuswwo )

1202 40 0°L 437 AsupAg ‘u ebpug :uoneso
Qad'0ve0 :doL SIBIN reybueys :30afoid 1202/20/ST :2¥ed

) Adg SpEUDHISR0

uejd Juer

avod 3ais

1202/S0/L0
1202/50/90

14

e ]

SIY0o-¥e - 00:LT

JEEEN A,

SIY0o-¥e -00:LT

SEsmiesis

JNIL

ilva

dSVHd 3AI'T LNIAL




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 4.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Margaret Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/083843

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Margaret
Street, Sydney, between George and York Streets (four lanes), from 12:01am Saturday 1
May 2021 to midnight Sunday 02 May 2021 (48 Hours), subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 8 and 9 May 2021 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

15



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

D&D Traffic Management has applied for the temporary road closure of Margaret Street,
Sydney, between George and York Streets, from 12:01lam Saturday 1 May 2021 to midnight
Sunday 02 May 2021 (48 Hours).

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane operation at
Wynyard Place, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TfNSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

16



S.410N dJ1

l 1S 1018618\ UO dn J8S BUEID IO LOOY ®

H1vd1004

Y3HLO3SN | Hivdl004 ¥3HL0 38N | HivdL004

a3so1

[ swmsaoad
©

SNVILS303d B _

®

€ X

TOY1INOD OIddvdl

8 X %._\

$32¥NOSs3d

J1O0IHIA TOHLNOD Jld4vdl

¥nol3a
MoT104

JlddvilL
HONO¥HL
BELXET

SWA 318vL40d

w

a3so1o

1S LIYVOUVIN

PEIGZT

AVdSIa O1 SWA 37av.Ld0d

Wod'UoleAUl MMM

uonejuawaldw =
doy sy ? = VIV HHOM Janov| 3JTVOS OL LON NV1d N ¥6295/1500:0N "MeD
da0oe J0u s90p JuaWeBEUE) - paubig = INIOd NOILVNOVAS [E0F SY a3sn S
X P T g 5 B -
229 165 008} 0U0Ud ot YN seassess | y/wiy) ul ‘oygen) Jo paeds EERIEREREDD) 26 7S -dOL dNOL3AON ueld 1wijoy Jewny despues:joyjny
: 091 00} VIN 501 -96 -
ne‘woo dnoiB-pp@AsupAs /eI vl 06 VIN 6-98 G9 0} 95 - ajeq AYLINT 3LS
W NE’WIOY"OBPP MMM GaM osl | o8 ViN 58-9. $89] 10 GG =1Ix3 3LIS KaupAg * b. :uoneoo| qopr
‘ S| o VN 99 my uy QupAg 1S 10.1EBIB ) (UOI
Juswabeuew 09 | 08 0 §9-9 uojsuswiqg oyel] Jo peeds - ON WaD =3NOZ a3dVHS
onedl LN L S 29 -sesodind pejejel pue - 3NOZ 031014153 .
= 0 sww. sy subis aoueape jo Bujuonisod Joj pasn pue = = INOZ 09 ON SHIOM uononAsuod ‘SHIOM JO maoow
sodai || del o BuuBeq eiouen o poads| G|ty BSNEID UM SOUBPICOOE Ul PaUILLIa}op - dweN -
EOONE PP L0 SWBLI SO | "sanjaw u) passaidxe Q0UBISIP Y [E'ZhLL SY 1004 NO S¥3IY4OM .
syjbus Jede] .Q, uoisuswig Aa qualD
aue| quey ay) ul N 1S uojbule)
BIA 3INSO0 8y} yBnoIy) pamojje SSaooe sng e m
- [ —— o
9UOZ YI0M 8Y) punole sueljsapad JsISse 0} O] e tm
P — ssa163 pue Ajug yoniL e =]
T )s abioag
BUEID JNO peO| JSISSE 0} IS uojbulLEeD)
. uo dn }as 0} BUBID BIGOW JSISSE 0} O] @ X

PR e rrrrr ey
L
)

1S 9buoeg e [\l
7]
-
= uT pieAuhipn
®
©
& =
»n
c
m NMOGAVT i 1S :Oum:_‘_._mwo
m o°i o O >,

V 1.¢

17



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 5.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh and Hunter Streets
Intersection, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/086562

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Castlereagh,
Sydney, between Bent and King Streets, (four lanes) and Hunter Street between O'Connell
Street and Chifley Square, (four lanes), from 10pm on Saturday 29 May 2021 to 2am on
Monday 31 May 2021, (28 hours continuous), subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 5 to 7 June and 12 to 14 June 2021 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any
additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

18



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Lack Group Traffic Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road Castlereagh, Sydney,
between Bent and King Streets, (four lanes) and Hunter Street between O'Connell Street
and Chifley Square, (four lanes), from 10pm on Saturday 29 May 2021 to 2am on Monday
31 May 2021, (28 hours continuous).

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a tower crane at 1 Castlereagh Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TINSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

19



.com

orey Bolton NOTTOSCALE

‘ LU
- 0051813778
Creckedand |\ bowcott  drwgelt @-m

por
By PWZ Holder: [~ 30005005

orey Botton 2 ——|  WISAE

0051913779
Checkedand | Amy Dowsett  druselt © P

o
By Pz Holder |7 0039099096

ores:
37 Tt convt o sht v st s oo
7 cordance v Aueralan Standarde 17423
e ol Dovies o ot on e) o
on s day 208 18850

TCAWS (Taf Conilat Wk Stes Manual
s S ie T awsnenwcn o

e e ey i e e st
5 Detmestonnin

Shirs st G ravosehocns. polion
Dosts They st b posiondd S hal oy e o viw of pasing

nores:
7" Vst Contol ks sl b nstated and maitainea
st s Sundads 1153
(Tt Carvl Dove o ko o i
TCARS (T Cont wmmnuwursnnsmwm!wmv
manenty

Al signage must e i sccordance it RIS - Sign Desin

WS (Traflc Cono at ork S
2 o Waring Sgnae il b st
e ground (17423 147.5) Thes sgns wi e 1 g
rage oo s anft o losad ot
" )

3 Asgegen proc o
o i cordanco wih (917423 C
ety e snt

Pecea
Suieaion i b
Sl oo Gl 1 e ehacne, psioned st ot or
Tomporary Area
Bus Only Lay Up Area

posa, They mustbe posibana o nt ey are 1 clear v of paseing

ot
A Sgnage st be i accordance wih RM - Sign Design

Access to driveways.
will be maintained
Authorised Traffic
Controllers are to
assist businesses

and residents

Access to driveways
will be maintained
Authorised Traffic i Barin
Controllers are to j oo e
assist businesses.
and residents

Hi38vzig

1331s 1119

133418 HovaNT Sy

18 diTTiHg

JEEY

133U HovaaT gy

MARTIN PLACE

MARTIN PLACE
MARTIN PLACE

MARTIN PLAGE

HLS Hi3avziTg

133

Access to driveways
will be maintained
Authorised Traffic
Controllers are to
assist businesses

and residents.

13315 1119

i devsioped ty| Corey Boton _—=——— | \msiue
iz Hoer, pian
0051913779
ke e so| AMY Dowsett  Hdugelt [—
Lack

por
By PWZ Holde:[~335096096

orey Bolton == |  NITOSE
0051913779
C:':‘*"“ 29 | Amy Dowsett  Arwgell
By PWZ Holder Lacks
Y 0039099096
Nores: ores:
17 e ot vt bt ra s o . T ot ot ot st st soa ot
i Conte B o oo s L | 0
TCAS (T S Work S hanl Vs 5 by 2015 165
2 Aaanced thing Senaps wh b il prmaranhy o ook 2
e RS T4 7)ol v o B v
s A e shf and closod 1 e :
i (451742 1253
¢ Fetonmete o s s e e vt .
S Doinaston agars oha o moxmamor P
5 Sors wetobe Cas oo ook, pasionsd agacnt o foopath o & Sneae oo Gl 1 o i, posionodaccant o oot o
ot Thoy oo pouoned 3 ey v 1 e v f P posts Thy st ba ostonad sty e 1 loarview o passin
7. A sgnage mustbe n accordance wih RS - S Desin 7. Aisignage musbe i accordance with RS -Sign Dsion

20



Prosvenor S

bn St

g
=

Carrrngmn St

ynyard

Carrington st

Wynyarg La

Geory

Bridge Street

George St

Wynyard

=
o

Dalley St

Bridge St
Bridge La

Savilla 2 Bond Straat

:
|

Bond St

Australia
Squane

Curtin py

Macquare Flace Park

L¢

Lofty

Cantra —

1 ol |

Bridge St

m
L |
Gowe rnor __3
Fhillip =
K =
[+
Aurora

Place

Deutsche
Bank
Place

Imte rcontinental Sydney

—
@0
@
=
1]
3
or
(5]
=

Parliament Of Nsw

—

vwﬁnvarion.com

i
~
_;m‘ Sydney Conservatori
as
-~

Slate |ibrary
Of New

Aol

South Wales

Hospital Ry

-
73]
3 Martin-pj
5 Mart
S Martin pj n:P|
o Martin P
= alth Bank Building Martin
Place Martin P|
M Sydnay H-C-3|.'-It.-1|3
FURTVITR - — Client: Cosmo Cranes
[F] Location: Intersection Castlereagh St and Hunter St
o Description: | Detour Plan
= Plan Number:| 2020-0131¢c
ng St o Commencial - Date Drawn:
% Towar o Plan developed by| Corey Bolton _——=——— NOTTOSCALE
3 PWZTMP Holder: NORTH
0051913779
® Checked and
:: 2 approved for use Amy Dowsett w"-‘id" L ac"
ke ‘g M Queens:Sq By PWZ Holder: |”039099096 D
;J"} o ] NOTES:
Chror 1 Traffic Control works shall be installed and maintained
w strand g in accordance wih Ausiralan Standarcs 1742.3
Arcads m (Traffic Control Devices for Work on Roads) &/or
> TCAWS (Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual Version 5 July 2018 18.898)
Weastield F 2. Advanced Warning Signage will be installed permanently on posts sunk in
. = 1] the ground (AS1742.3 C1 4.7.5). These signs will be flip and hinged.
Lantrepaint — 3 All signage to be opened prior to each shift and closed at the finish
I S! R Ja mas of each shift in accordance with (AS1742.3 Cl 2.5.3)
™ 4. Pedestrian signage to be temporarily installed and removed each shift
[ 5. Delineation in tapers to be at a maximum of 9m centres.
6. Signs are to be Class 1 retro-reflective, positioned adjacent to footpath or
Hef A where vehicle parking occurs place signs in the parking lane or elevated on
Ic posts. They must be positioned so that they are in clear view of passing
torist
7. :\‘losg‘:aZe must be in accordance with RMS - Sign Design
Sydnay Towar Eya
~—————  Hunter St Eastbound
Matket St -
Fall - - — - . m—— I i i
e at<bt Pitt St Right Turn into Hunter St
s > > i
Bligh St Southbound
ot
w
Qvb s »———»—» Hunter St Westbound
Ssharaton
aﬁ E Piccadilly Towear o | OnTha . .
=Y = S Park > Elizabeth St Left Turn into Hunter St
s
-
W ] - = 21




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 6.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2021/101294

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Liverpool
Street, Darlinghurst, between Darley and Forbes Street from 7am to 5pm on Friday 7 May
2021, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 8,9,11,15,16,18,22,23,25,29 and 30 May as
contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

22




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Active Crane Hire has applied for the temporary road closure of Liverpool Street,
Darlinghurst, between Darley and Forbes Street from 7am to 5pm on Friday 7 May 2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
removal of a tower crate at 262 Liverpool Street, Darlinghurst.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TfNSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

23



Traffic Control Plan

31vOS O1 1ON NVid

Baly YoM D

JIajjoliuo) oulel] %‘
suelD JamoL @

19JIE]] WSS =»

sepeaLileg a|qepensy ;11
ade] uelsapag s
$S800Y Uelllsepad ——

SUBID S|IqOI b=t

mr__:._:“. SHONA GOZ-GM\ X L

1HOIM SNVIY1$3a3d (d) z-8L x L
1437 SNVIM1S3a3d (D28l X L
QVIHY MHOM QvOy Le-1L X |
Ajuo sjuspisal SINIAISTY X |
14374no13a (d) 1-6L x g
QAvod 3AIS NO MHOMAYOY GZ-LL X ¢
Sapedlleg a|geloellay X g

a3soT10 Avod +-Z1 X €

Qv3IHY ¥NOL3A 9-LL X ¥

AVIHY ¥3TI0H1INOD Ol4dvy1 Z-00Z-L1 X ¥
dOLS OL IHVYdI™d 8L-LL X G

J2|jonuod diyed] X 2

15 j00diaAIT Z9Z 1 BUBID JoMO} SMS JO Uole||eISul B} Jo) aueld ajigow e dnias o) 19a.4g
Aoleq pue 198113 $9GI04 Usamlaq ‘Joa.s [00dIaAI JO 2Insojo ajes ey} oy paubisap si ued
UL "0\ YOOGPUEH SSHISHION 18 [01)U0D OleIL S,SINY SU) PUE SPJEPUEIS UBIeNSnY i
20UBPJ022E Ul AQSUIOH - [041U0D) DIWBI] S,WIf Jo Blalad lulwes) Ag paubisap sem ue(d siy|

aus aor [ ] a|Buis ubis x gl
pieiog @ L :SjUAWWoY

PIEIPS X6 C66 098 £2H0 -auoyd JaBlagyong JaAlQ :19BIUOY allH AUEID BAIDY JU3l|)

puaba- 1SapuEl 1sinyBulleq 19348 joodiaAi] Z9z :3o3loid Bidlad IUIWSD toyny 07/S0/9Z :3ied

woot wsi00T
wo6 w06
wog w08
wQs woL
Wwo9-St w09
Wws§-ST w0s
ws-0 w0 -0
[(QEITET
28uey JO paads
Q uolsuawiqg | pajewilsy
. s, Buneds sudis
n
{l
o
7
"Z81 0GE 0010 U0 AQSUJIOH - [03U0) digel] S,WIr jO Bidiad aukemq 1oejuod asea|d suoisanb
Auy ‘AgsuloH -|jouo) aiyel] s,wip Agq pazioyjne ssajun s|qeliajsuel} jou aie pue AgsuioH
- |oauo) aigel) s,wip jo AuadoidaybLAdos aie sueld jonuod aiel I ‘dOL SIyl Joluow
pue juswas|dwi 0} 8}IS-UC &g [|IM SI8||0AU0T d14.l} PalIla) "Yiedioo) JaUJo suy) 0} pajsisse
aq ||eys suelisapad pue punole painojap aq |[im dlyesy iom Buung isinybulpeq | fgsusopy -

joyuo) siynip
v .mm

WOod ' UoLIBAUI MMM

TMP — 262 Liverpool Street, Darlinghurst | Jim’s Tﬂffic Control (Hornsby)



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 7.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Commonwealth Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/079884

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of
Commonwealth Street, Sydney, between Wentworth Avenue and Lyons Lane, from 8am to
5pm on Sunday 23 May 2021, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 30 May and 6,13,20 and 27 June and 4 July 2021 as
contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

25



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Borger Cranes has applied for the temporary road closure of Commonwealth Street,
Sydney, between Wentworth Avenue and Lyons Lane, from 8am to 5pm on Sunday 23 May
2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
replacement of air-conditioning units on the frontage of 33 Wentworth Avenue, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TfNSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

26



Traffic Control Plan:

Client: Borger Crane Hire Contact: John Lamey Phone: 0488 111 130

Date: 13/02/21 Author: Gemini Perera Project: 33 Wentworth Avenue, Sydney WWw.invarion.con

Comments:

with Australian Standards and the RMS's Traffic Control at Worksites Handbook V4.0.
plan is designed for the safe closure of Commonwealth Street and the kerb lane on

Trafﬁc Confrol

- Hornsby to the roof of 33 Wentworth Avenue, Sydney. During work traffic will detoured and

pedestrians shall be assisted around the work zone. Certified traffic controllers will be

of Jim's Traffic Control- Hornsby and are not transferrable unless authorized by Jim's
Traffic Control- Hornsby. Any questions please contact Dwayne Perera of Jim's Traffic
Control - Hornsby on 0400 350 182.

Wentworth Avenue to setup a mobile crane and trucks for the lifting air-conditioning units

This plan was designed by Gemini Perera of Jim's Traffic Control - Hornsby in accordance

The

A

on-site to implement and monitor this TCP. All traffic control plans are copyright/property

Residents and Pedestrians
will be safely guided around

the work site as necessary Liverpool st

Manifest

30 x Cone
7 x sign single
5 x Traffic Controller
4 x T5-5T5-5 single chevron
3 x T5-1 (L) DETOUR LEFT
2 x T1-6 DETOUR AHEAD
2 x T2-4 ROAD CLOSED
1 x semi trailer
1x T1-18 PREPARE TO STOP
1 x T1-200-2 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER AHEAD
1x T1-25 ROADWORK ON SIDE ROAD
1x T1-31 ROAD WORK AHEAD
1x T5-1 (R) DETOUR LEFT
1x T8-2 (L) PEDESTRIANS LEFT
1x T8-2 (R) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT
1 x tray truck

Alberta st

Legend

— Bus Lane

‘_ Cone

[

|/ Job Site
<=} \Mobile Crane

,ﬁ’ Traffic Controller

n traffic light Signs Spacing's
Estimated | Dimension
D Work Area Speed Of Range
Traffic (D)
0-40km 0-5m
50km 15-50m
b 60km 45-60m
= 70km 70m
Sp 80km 80m
% 90km 90m
£ 100km 100m
§
/’ 0 e |
a o

§~\

PLAN NOT TO SCALE

TMP — 33 Wentworth Avenue, Sydney | Jim’s Trafﬁif Control (Hornsby)




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 8.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hardie Street Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2021/086527

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Hardie Street,
Darlinghurst, between Hayden Place and Whites Lane, (three lanes), from 7am to 5pm on
Wednesday 28 April 2021, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 30 April, 1,2,3,4, and 5 May 2021 as contingency
dates.

The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

28



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

ALLYOM Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of Hardie Street,
Darlinghurst, between Hayden Place and Whites Lane, (three lanes), from 7am to 5pm on
Wednesday 28 April 2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
replacement of air-conditioning units at 148 Darlinghurst Road, Darlinghurst.

ALLYOM Traffic Control has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details
of barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road
closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road [choose an item] will not affect any other properties, as local access will
be provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TINSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

29



= - -~ VICTORIAST - -~ -

35010 avO¥

a3so1d
avod 3dis

LST -~ -

d¥nol3aa
an3

- LIVERPOO

RESIDENT ACCESS

$.0.9.0.9.0.99.90.9.9.0.0.0.9,
R
OO0 000000 0000000000000

P “
0909099090999,
e RIS
ESIDENT A 000090 9.9.9.9.9.9.9.9
onLy CESs 0‘0‘00‘0‘0000‘00‘00‘0‘0‘0‘0‘
0“4“»"0000“00‘0‘0 XXXXXO

£
2
2|
%)
=
=
-
=1
c 5 2
239
=27
£S5
=]
=228
S3 &
=S 2
- 8%
@SS
£33
By
= 85
8 v 5
85
Eo i =
=g
O
828
508
o £ =
B L
5 =%
[}
Pl o=l
o
f=]
1< z
W (=]
o =
< o
BES
289

=
s
<}
1=
=y
<
‘©
e
g
3
a
P
3
)
=]
5]
2
<
£
™
123
=
S
=
>
)
S
S
2
=]
=1
5]
£
S
P

i
SIDE ROAD
CLOSED




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 9.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2021/079889

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Waterloo
Street, Surry Hills, between Foveaux Street and Belmore Lane, from 7:30am - 5:30pm on
the following dates:

. Monday 26 April 2021, Wednesday 28 April 2021 and Friday 30 April 2021,

° Monday 3 May 2021, Wednesday 5 May 2021, Friday 7 May 2021, Monday 10 May
2021, Wednesday 12 May 2021, Friday 14 May 2021, Monday 17 May 2021,
Wednesday 19 May 2021, Friday 21 May 2021, Monday 24 May 2021, Wednesday 26
May 2021, Friday 28 May 2021 and Monday 31 May 2021,

° Wednesday 2 June 2021, Friday 4 June 2021, Monday 7 June 2021, Wednesday 9
June 2021, Friday 11 June 2021, Wednesday 16 June 2021, Friday 18 June 2021,
Monday 21 June 2021, Wednesday 23 June 2021, Friday 25 June 2021, Monday 28
June 2021, Wednesday 30 June 2021,

° Friday 2 July 2021, Monday 5 July 2021, Friday 9 July 2021, Monday 12 July 2021,
Wednesday 14 July 2021, Friday 16 July 2021, Monday 19 July 2021, Wednesday 21
July 2021, Friday 23 July 2021, Monday 26 July 2021, Wednesday 28 July 2021,
Friday 30 July 2021,

° Monday 2 August 2021, Wednesday 4 August 2021, Friday 6 August 2021, Monday 9
August 2021, Wednesday 11 August 2021, Friday 13 August 2021, Monday 16 August
2021, Wednesday 18 August 2021, Friday 20 August 2021, Monday 23 August 2021,
Wednesday 25 August 2021 and Friday 27 August 2021,

subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the contingency dates as follows:
. 27 and 29 April 2021
. 1,4,6,8,11,13,15,18,20,22,25,27 and 19 May 2021
. 1,3,5,8,10,12,15,17,19,22,24,26 and 29 June 2021

. 1,3,6,8,10,13,15,17,20,22,24,27,29 and 31 July 2021

31



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

° 3,5,7,10,12,14,17,19,21,24,26 and 28 August 2021

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Infinity Construction Group has applied for the temporary road closure of Waterloo Street,
Surry Hills, between Foveaux Street and Belmore Lane, from 7:30am - 5:30pm on the
following dates:

° Monday 26 April 2021, Wednesday 28 April 2021 and Friday 30 April 2021,

o Monday 3 May 2021, Wednesday 5 May 2021, Friday 7 May 2021, Monday 10 May
2021, Wednesday 12 May 2021, Friday 14 May 2021, Monday 17 May 2021,
Wednesday 19 May 2021, Friday 21 May 2021, Monday 24 May 2021, Wednesday 26
May 2021, Friday 28 May 2021 and Monday 31 May 2021,

o Wednesday 2 June 2021, Friday 4 June 2021, Monday 7 June 2021, Wednesday 9
June 2021, Friday 11 June 2021, Wednesday 16 June 2021, Friday 18 June 2021,
Monday 21 June 2021, Wednesday 23 June 2021, Friday 25 June 2021, Monday 28
June 2021, Wednesday 30 June 2021,

. Friday 2 July 2021, Monday 5 July 2021, Friday 9 July 2021, Monday 12 July 2021,
Wednesday 14 July 2021, Friday 16 July 2021, Monday 19 July 2021, Wednesday 21

32



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

July 2021, Friday 23 July 2021, Monday 26 July 2021, Wednesday 28 July 2021,
Friday 30 July 2021,

. Monday 2 August 2021, Wednesday 4 August 2021, Friday 6 August 2021, Monday 9
August 2021, Wednesday 11 August 2021, Friday 13 August 2021, Monday 16 August

2021, Wednesday 18 August 2021, Friday 20 August 2021, Monday 23 August 2021,
Wednesday 25 August 2021 and Friday 27 August 2021.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to load
and unload materials, facade installation and concrete pump at 72-84 Foveaux Street, Surry
Hills.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TINSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

33



081 oLl YIN S0l < 04NI ¥3HL¥NS ¥O4 TYNNVI O1 ¥343¥ (2’5 ¥ 1'S ST1GVL) 0'6A TYNNVIN SMOL SW WO 03LOVHIX3 STUNOIA
o e Tor s e NOISSINENS TVILINI |v| 0z/90/52 3708 OL LON 3108 ONINNV1d
Skl 06 YIN $6-98 8L/clL 0L</0L7LS siade) Yius [esje g3aNoIS
oL | 08 | WN | 89z 2L/6 | 01</0LLS siadey aBiajy g mg 020Z INNC H1GZ  |®¥ed A4 7 07-6G8L0ONES | ON ueld
s | oz | wN | sz99 2 /8L 0L</0L7LS PEOJ BUE|}INW B UO 8UE| PaSO[0 B 0} Jusdelpe
09 | oe | oe | g99g 8L/2L | 0/</0/-LG [PEOJ PApIApUN BUERINUI B UO dljjes) Buisoddo Bunesedas ° adL1 ALd SNOILONYLSNOD ALINIANI | :3us1D 3
0c | 51 | o | ssov || 8v/er | 0i</0r1S peol kem  5Ue| Z Uo oijes} Buisoddo bujeiedos a 668121500 “ON ILYOIILHTD mww_ﬁmm%wmm._ﬁmsnm@uzms
SL 0 St S¥> /8l | 04</0L)S J3pINOYS Uo BupOM '3 - 3ue| dlyes} JO 3Bpa a0 NVId INJWIDVNVIN OI44vHL MSN STTIH AYYNS '133Y1S XNVIAOL ¥8-2/ | :uoieooT :m.Eco.a:_::a_amEnm.Ess
HHED e 3 ONNOA MBHLIVI 48 Gzt ) 09s gL Lol ve e
g 3|gs| & = i uap! .
R R N e S (s P—— NeIPTYRrEr =a LININDOT3AIA TVIOYINWOD | uengposlold
2 5| = xew yoeouddy
SHLON31 ¥3dV.L A3ANINWOD3Y SAYV1I08 ANY SINOD 3O ONIOVJS WNIWIXYIN IANIWNODIY

¥ITIOHULNOD Ol44vdL

NOILO3YIA G¥VYMYO4 - 3LNOY FANLYVA3A ITOIHIA 3LIS
NOILO3HIAQ QYVMYOA - 3LNOY HOVO¥ddY 310IH3A 3LIS
(S3INOO O144vHL 9') NOILYANI3a e0ccoccoe

wz_oz<kmm_._o_xm>|
LINI¥d1004 NOILYTIVASNIONIGYVOH [

3LNOY NVIYLSIA3d  memmm—
I
I

AYVANNOY 3LIS - ——— —
MOTH Dld4vdL —

"ANVT OI44VHL 13341S OO THILVM FHL ONILOVAINI LON 3dY SFTOIHIA
NIHM 03401834 38 OL SNOILIANOD 144V IVINHON 3179ISSOd Fd3FHM 9

L 7-65810DNES NV1d §NOL3A HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI
Q3LNINTTdINI 39 OL SFINSVYIN TOHLNOD D144Vl NS00 Avod 4

"JOVINOYL 31IS LS OOTHILYM IHL ONOTV A3 TIVLSNI ONIGHVOH H3ATTLNYD FHL
ANNOYY A3AVOTINN / d3AVO1 39 OL SFTOIHIA MOTIV OL F4NSOT0 Avod 11Nd €

'AINO (S)H3TIOHLNOD O144VHL aI4ILH3D SWY
A€ A3TIVLSNI 39 LSNIA NOILVY3NITAA ANV 3OVYNOIS 1TV C

‘€°¢rLISY ANV TVNNVYIN STLISHHOM 1V TOHLNOD OI44Vd L.
S HLIM 3ONVYAYOIDV NI A3711VLSNI 39 OL IOVNOIS 11V b

‘S31O0N

34NSO10 avod
SATOIHIA ONIAVOTINN / ONIAVO]

NV'1d TO4d1NOD Ol44Vdl




081 oLl YIN S0l < OdNI ¥3HLYNA HO4 TYINVW OL ¥343¥ (2'5 ® 1'S SI18VL) 0'5A TYNNVIN SMOL SWY WONS G3LOVHLX3 SFUNOIS
s oo v Tsoras |~ 08 v2 T oz 701 o reed T Bammeiond NOISSINENS WILINI |v| 0Z/€0/v0 T7v0S OL LON T V0S8
Svl | 06 | WN | s698 || 8k/2h | 0l</0L4S siade) Jus [essle] aaneis
ot [ o8 [ wN | ss-os 2L/6 | 01</0LLS siadey aBiajy g 020Z ANNr H1GZ |-=¥ed A4 7 L¥-6G8L0ONES | ON ueld
Gib | o2 | wN | sze9 || vei8L | 0r</0Lls )INUI € Uo 8UE| pasopd & o} uadelpe 5
09 | oc | oc | so9s 8L/2L | 0L</0L-LS |PEOJ POpIApUN SUEINW € UO oljel) buisoddo buneredss QL7 ALd SNOILONYLSNOD ALINIANI | :jualD 08 04€ 20v0 ‘W
oe | &b sl | ssor 8L/ZL | 04</0L-LS peo. kem z aue| g .5 oyeu) buisoddo bunesedas a 9668121500 “ON ILYOI4ILYTO » :m,ESAm:_Em.amEnm©sz
Gl | 0 | o | sw> || ve/8l | 0i</0Lls J8pINOyS Uo BUPLOM "3 - SUE| Olel) JO 8bpa Jano NV1d LNJWIOVNVIA Old4vaL MSN STTIH AYYNS ‘LITHLS XNVYIAOA ¥8-22 | :uonesor ne-woo BuiuuedBuigs Mmm
H 55 ns»_ F &> ¥ sese) IV uonisod Jgjj0uo) duel] 0} yoeoidde uo sul-iejua) 3 INOZAHOM Y m&(uww_n SN 095 581 91 ¥€ :NaV
m g m g m Ww Y 05=> S}931)S [BIOIALILIOD 10 [BNUBPISal Uo sasodind |1y ONNOA MIHLLY :AS 3uvdIdd 1NIWAOTIAIA TVIDHIWNOD :JuaAgoslold P11 fid Bwgs
H 2| §| T3 |[w) bumeds(yuw) peeds| afieen o esoding NOILdRIOS3a 31va
H 5| = xew yoeouddy Tz e S XMooy, SIIH S Sorena AN o
SHLONIT ¥3dV.L A3ANIWWOD3Y SAYV1I08 ANY SINOD 3O ONIOVJS WNIWIXYIN IANIWNODIY 9ee Ol qel m ¢ /Is.b G8-€8
3|Boo. S
s o
W. o 1S x:mm\,ou K .
. E]
6LE = 1S L
odaul | 5 o 2 PYTALd JUSWdbeUBN | x:mw\_o 9J80 3pUuoi 3] Lt
o £ 2 e1ens alAeH [ r— <2
3 o } — 0
- o6 a1ndid 8y uj . /
€Le oy
< /
Y3TIOHLNOD Olddvd Ll ﬂ.wr - 3 v \.
LLE o
z 3 X H
e e 1) \ - M|_l_ m 'q kesno o aje) 1.9 a1aydso
3NV 340139 - 3LNOY ¥NO13A ANNOFHLHON I 69€ 2 \. =
198
13341S O0Td3LVM - 31N0Y INOL3A ANNOEHLNOS | ] .r
& 59€¢ - 0¢ S '
VIHY FUNSOTO AVOY P £9E F : e — A0[5I90XT1E1000711]
h 9’ 8¢-9¢ = 9
AYVANNOS LIS = e e o o 19€ T
o o
Je\ELEY P & g
65¢ 2 u%. 0, /eUL 93pueim 0
o,
LS€ %) L0 oS
14
sse 29
% (444 85-¥S 25
= 55
“ BH SeAue: am
0 JleH SeAue) z ©e,
) - %,
= sy \wm
2 Tp}
sve ev (2]
8 o L8
°>ucwu< peojay & 68
1S 4 . L v
0124 sL
anua uoineonpy
fAoupAs bsn gE
9€
1z =
ve
oz ze
Bojoyd e Al o %@ -
gasiy eee e09 - % =
85 < U7a g
6z¢e o 144
144
v
Lze [i4
4> 76 Am\s o
07-65810ONGS 8 6£-65810ONES SNV 1d TOHLNOD Old4vdL sze 05 ‘v 9L al
FINSO10 AVOd IHL HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI A3TTVLSNI 3OVNOIS dN013d € 8y >
)
vz S
28 o re S
"AINO (S)43TTOHLNOD Ol44v¥L aFIHILYID SN 2 £
A9 @3TIVLSNI 39 LSNIAN NOILVYANIT3AA ANY IOVNOIS 1TV K4 CE o 9
& mz._.g o saimuap [ ®oejg 018
'€°CPLLSY ANV TVNNVYIN .STLISMHOM LV TOHLNOD Ol44VdL, e
SINY HLIM ONVAHO0OJV NI d3T1VLSNI 39 OL IOVYNDIS 1V N3 s T o
. 8,
-S310N 17 @ e \&Qe\ 2IeJ|aM |ewliuy 1o}
o /o Uy pun4 |euoneusaul
1, ]
S toiqyy, os uesnyeA
18 72
'S uorgyy gﬁﬂu h 6 -
eL LL 60
d4NSOTO AVOd - 13341S OO0 Td3.1LVM
S uoygy,
NV1d M3IINGINO dN0O1L3d . o1 v | “
MO||0H 6014 o 5 7
= Un..




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 10.
Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Lees Court, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/113338

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Lees Court,
Sydney between King Street and Rowe Street from 7pm Fridays to 5am to Mondays on the
following dates:

. Friday 07/05/2021 — Monday 10/05/2021

Friday 14/05/2021 — Monday 17/05/2021
. Friday 21/05/2021 — Monday 24/05/2021
. Friday 28/05/2021 — Monday 31/05/2021
. Friday 04/06/2021 — Monday 07/06/2021
. Friday 11/06/2021 — Monday 14/06/2021
. Friday 18/06/2021 — Monday 21/06/2021
. Friday 25/06/2021 — Monday 28/06/2021
. Friday 02/07/2021 — Monday 05/07/2021

. Friday 09/07/2021 — Monday 12/07/2021

Friday 16/07/2021 — Monday 19/07/2021
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the following contingency dates:
o Friday 23/07/2021 — Monday 26/07/2021
o Friday 30/07/2021 — Monday 02/08/2021

. Friday 06/08/2021 — Monday 09/08/2021

36



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

° Friday 13/08/2021 — Monday 16/08/2021
o Friday 20/08/2021 — Monday 23/08/2021
. Friday 27/08/2021 — Monday 30/08/2021
. Friday 03/09/2021 — Monday 06/09/2021
o Friday 10/09/21 - Monday 13/09/2021

o Friday 17/09/2021 — Monday 20/09/2021
o Friday 24/09/2021 — Monday 27/09/2021
. Friday 01/10/2021 — Monday 04/10/2021

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

37



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Background

KPI Construction Services has applied for the temporary road closure of Lees Court, Sydney
between King Street and Rowe Street from 7pm Fridays to 5am to Mondays on the following
dates:

° Friday 07/05/2021 — Monday 10/05/2021

Friday 14/05/2021 — Monday 17/05/2021
. Friday 21/05/2021 — Monday 24/05/2021
. Friday 28/05/2021 — Monday 31/05/2021
. Friday 04/06/2021 — Monday 07/06/2021
. Friday 11/06/2021 — Monday 14/06/2021
. Friday 18/06/2021 — Monday 21/06/2021
. Friday 25/06/2021 — Monday 28/06/2021
. Friday 02/07/2021 — Monday 05/07/2021
. Friday 09/07/2021 — Monday 12/07/2021

. Friday 16/07/2021 — Monday 19/07/2021

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to enable public domain and road
restoration works along the frontage of 19 Martin Place, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

38



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

39



GROUP
1€ 4 ¢

PROBUILD

CLIENT. PROBUILD

KP CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES <<(

LEVEL1,9-13 BRONTERD
BONDI JUNCTION, NSW 2022

DATE: 15/03/2021

SITE ADDRESS: LEES COURT
SYDNEY CBD

DESCRIPTION:ROAD RESTORATION TCP#KPI 0082/21

PH: 1800 574 574
www.kpiconstruction.com.au

DESIGNED BY:  CRAIG REEVES
TICKET NUMBER: PREPARE WORK ZONE TMP-
TCT0015996

A

NOTES:

This site specific TCP is based on RMS TCAWS Manuel V6 2020, and AS1742.3 and

itis to be set up by qualified KPI fraffic controllers with a current Implement Traffic

Control Plans Ticket (Yellow Card) any modifications made to this site specific TCP

should be made by a qualified personnel with a Select and Modify Ticket (Red Card) or a
Prepare Work Zone TMP {Orange Card) all modifications are to be signed off on this TCP
along with certification number.

This plan remains the property of KPI construction services (NSW) and must be installed
and remaved by KPI personnel only. All measurements on this TGP are estimates and may
change on day of work.

NOTES

1/ Stage 1 work will involve
working in area A,B & C. During
this time the road will be closed
to pedestrians and vehicles.

2/ Stage 2 work will involve
working in area D & E. During
this time the road will be closed
to pedestrians and vehicles.

3/ Pedestrians to be diverted
around the work area.

4/ Vehicle access will be
maintained up to work area C
during satge 1 work traffic
control will manage vehicles

SCALE 1:500

Legend

% Bicycle Lane
Building
Pedestrian Road
A Y Pedestrian Route
§ Roadwork Side Road T1-25
? Side Road Closed TC1819
2 e sign single
== T1-25 ROADWORK ON SIDE ROAD
w= T2-4 ROAD CLOSED
== T8-2 (L) PEDESTRIANS LEFT
=== T8-2 (R) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT
TC1819 SIDE ROAD CLOSED
A;;T Traffic Controlller
n traffic light
|:| Work Area A
- Work Area B
|:| Work Area C
Work Area D
Work Area E

MLC
CENTER

40




PROBUILD

GROUP
1€ 4 ¢

KPI

CLIENT: PROBUILD

z v ﬁozm._._acn._._oz SITE ADDRESS: LEES COURT
SERVICES € <(( " SYDNEY CBD

LEVEL 1, 9-13 BRONTE RD DATE: 15/03/2021
BONDI JUNCTION, NSW 2022

NOTES:

This site specific TCP is based on RMS TCAWS Manuel V6 2020, and AS1742.3 and

it is to be set up by qualified KPI traffic controllers with a current Implement Traffic
Control Plans Ticket (Yellow Card) any modifications made to this site specific TCP
should be made by a qualified personnel with a Select and Modify Ticket (Red Card) ora
Prepare Work Zone TMP (Orange Card) all modifications are to be signed off on this TCP

DESCRIPTION:RoAD ResToraTion TCP#KPI 0083/21 [along with certification number.

This plan remains the property of KPI construction services (NSW) and must be installed

PH: 1800 574 574
www.kpiconstruction.com.au

DESIGNED BY:  CRAIG REEVES

TCT0015996

TICKET NUMBER: PREPARE WORK ZONE TMP-

) mzn_3323Exn__umao::m_o=_<.>__ammm_._qmam:aoizmﬂm_ﬂ_mﬁmmmzsmﬁmm:aam_\
change on day of work.

Legend

£

D=

v

SCALE 1:500

MLC
CENTER

4 Bicycle Lane

. Buffer

Building

b Cone

B Day-time T1-5
47 End of Roadwork T2 17A

Pedestrian Road

4 Y Pedestrian Route

{1 Road Work Ahead T1-31

~== Roadwork Side Road T1-25

= sign single

=== T1-25 ROADWORK ON SIDE ROAD
[&] T1-31 road work ahead (2)

E T2-17Aend road work

== T2-4 ROAD CLOSED

=== T8-2 (L) PEDESTRIANS LEFT
== T8-2 (R) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT
[Z5] T8-3 USE OTHER FOOTPATH
[Z=] T8-4 FOOTPATH CLOSED

E TC1712 REDUCE SPEED

g Traffic Control Vehicle (R) Arrow
ﬁw Traffic Controlller

B trafic ight

_H_ Work Area

5% T2-235 (R) LANE CLOSED RIGHT (over hazard marker)

NOTES

1/ Kerb lane on King St
closed for restoration
work to Lees Court to
be completed.

closed and pedestrians

area.
3/ Footpath closed with
traffic control on Pitt St
and Castlereagh St
diverted pedestrians
across the road and
around the work area.
4/ Pedestrians route

to the Southern side

of King St.

2/ This end of Lees Court

diverted around the work

41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 11.

Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/096329

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space as follows:

On the western side of Macquarie Street, Sydney, between the points 40.8 metres and
58.8 metres north of Bridge Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat",
"No Parking 6am-6pm Buses Excepted 15 Minute Limit Sun & Public Holidays" and
"4P Ticket 7-10pm Mon-Fri 5-10pm Saturday 6-10pm Sun & Public Holidays" and

On the western side of Macquarie Street, Sydney, between the points 58.8 metres and
65.1 metres north of Bridge Street as " No Stopping Taxis Excepted (Limit 1 Minute)
All Other Times"

subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

©

(D)

(E)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

If the Works Zone is installed on a footpath, then on removal of the Works Zone, the
applicant must restore the footpath to its original condition. All works must be
undertaken to the City’s standards and specifications and to the satisfaction of the
City’s Public Domain team.

Voting Members for this Item

42



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Built Pty Ltd has requested a 18 metre long Works Zone in Macquarie Street, Sydney to
facilitate construction works at 117 Macquarie Street, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Macquarie Street, Sydney north of Bridge Street is
currently signposted as "No Stopping Taxis Excepted (Limit 1Minute)","No Parking 6am-6pm
Buses Excepted 15 Minute Limit" and "4P Ticket 6-10pm".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm, Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm

on Saturday in accordance with City's standard construction hours for projects in the city
centre.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

43



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Macquarie Street, Sydney.
Proposed Works Zone

wr dr

N
o
o)

S

Site- 117
Macquarie St

.-!-'.-..-........

Bridge Street
Nearmap 18 April 2020
Existing Proposed
No Stopping Works Zone
) ) 7am-7pm Mon-Fri
No Stopping Taxis 7am-5pm Sat No Stopping Taxis Excepted
B mm Excepted (Limit 1 Minute) All Other Times
(Limit 1 Minute) No Parking 6am-6pm Buses Excepted
IS 45 Minute Limit Sun & Public Holidays
No Parking 6am -6pm
Buses Excepted 15 Minute 4P Ticket 7-10pm Mon-Fri 5-10pm
H EE Limit Saturday 6-10pm Sun & Public
Holidays
4P Ticket 6-10pm A tokscale

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 12.
Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/083899

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney, between the points 10 metres and 20 metres
south of King Street as "Works Zone 7am-2pm Mon-Fri 7am-3pm Sat", "Bus Lane 2-8pm
Mon-Fri 3-6pm Sat 10am-6pm Sun & Public Holidays" and "Taxi Zone Other Times", subject
to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

45



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Stone Mason and Artist Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Castlereagh
Street, Sydney to facilitate constructions works at 155 King Street, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney south of King Street is
currently signposted as "Bus Lane 6am-8pm Mon-Fri 10am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays"
and "Taxi Zone Other Times"

The Works Zone will operate from 7am to 2pm, Monday to Friday, and 7am to 3pm on
Saturday as agreed with Transport for New South Wales.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

46



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Castlereagh Street, Sydney.
Proposed Works Zone

‘

e o ey T
& ‘ - -
— .- . f_.l'

wid
7]
. -lg_-
| (/7]
i <
(o)}
o
el
il
> B
S
-
] b
— r"| -+
'y B j e |
Jmi 2 P —
et i1 Nearmap February 2020 |
.- Proposed
Existing Works Zone
No Stopping 7am-2pm Mon-Fri
7am-3pm Sat
Bus Lane
. ]
6am-8pm Mon-Fri
Bus Lane
10am-6pm Sat-Sun & .
" ® ¥ pyblic Holidays 2-8pm Mon-Fri
y 3-6pm Sat

Taxi Zone Other 10am-6pm Sun & Public Holidays

Times 47 Taxi Zone Other Times

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 13.
Works Zone - Bridge Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/086446

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Bridge Street, Sydney, between the points 8 metres and 23 metres, west of
Tankstream Way as "Works Zone 7am-3pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat", "No Stopping 3-8pm
Mon-Fri", "Taxi Zone 8pm-6am" and "4P Ticket 5-8pm Sat 8am-8pm Sun & Public Holidays"
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

48



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

BridgeLIne Holdings Pty has requested a 15 metre long Works Zone in Bridge Street,
Sydney, to facilitate construction works at 17 Bridge Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Bridge Street, Sydney, west of Tankstream Way, is
signposted as “No Stopping 6-10am 3-8pm Mon-Fri”, “Loading Zone Ticket 10am-3pm Mon-
Fri’, “Taxi Zone 8pm-6am Mon-Sun” and “4P Ticket 8am-8pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays”.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 3pm, Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm
on Saturday as consulted with Transport for New South Wales.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

49



a|eas o} jou sAjepl|oH 211nd @ uns wdg-weg jes wdg-G 19011 di sAepljoH 21|gnd % uns-jes wdg-weg 193011 di

N
< e9-1dg ooz el H4-Uo widg-wieq| 193211 suoz Buipeot suozsng S
l4-Uo wdg-¢ Buiddojg o Ung-Uo weg-wdg euoz xe] W W Buddoigon  #
1es wdg-we, u4-uopy wdg-we, auoz SO pasodoig l4-uol\ wdg-¢ weg|-g Buiddols oN Bunsixg

0coc uer L¢g QNE._NQCHQO._DOW

auo07 SYJON\ pesodold
AaupAg 190415 abpug

© MNOAS 0 AL |lesodoud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 14.

Works Zone - Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2021/111302

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern south of Lawson Street, as follows:

(A)

(B)

Between the points 74 metres and 84 metres as “No Stopping 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-
Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and “1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-
10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 32", and

Between the points 84 metres and 104 metres as “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-
Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and “1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-
10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 32"

Subject to the following conditions:

1.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must implement appropriate traffic control measures and use RMS
Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular access and manage
pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours of operation.

If the Works Zone is installed on a footpath, then on removal of the Works Zone, the
applicant must restore the footpath to its original condition. All works must be
undertaken to the City’s standards and specifications and to the satisfaction of the
City’s Public Domain team.

51



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Novo Rail Alliance has requested a 20 metre long Works Zone in Little Eveleigh Street,
Redfern.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works for Transport for NSW Rail Project at 125-
127 Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Little Eveleigh Street, south of Lawson Street, where
the changes are proposed is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders
Excepted Area 32".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Little Eveleigh Street is approximately 6.4 metres wide and consists of a 1.6 metre wide
cycle lane along the street. Under existing conditions, vehicles park on the southern side of
the street, which reduces the trafficable lane for one-way flow to an approximate width of 2.4
metres. The remaining width is allocated for on-street parking.

The proposed Works Zone is located at a bend on Little Eveleigh Street, forcing trucks to
drive onto the cycle lane. It is proposed to reallocate two parking spaces before the Works
Zone to “No Stopping 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and “1P 5.30pm-10pm
Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 32" to allow

52



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

unobstructed movement of trucks into the Works Zone and safe thoroughfare of vehicles and
cyclists along Little Eveleigh Street.

To maintain safe access in Little Eveleigh Street and to affected properties, the Applicant will

deploy RMS accredited Traffic Controllers to assist traffic and pedestrians when the Works
Zone is occupied.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

53



Proposal CITYOSYDNEY®

Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
m ®m ® “No Parking Buses Excepted 15 Minute Limit” 3.30pm Sat”
“1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat,
= = = “1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 32" 8am-10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area 32"

m = = “No Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles mmmmm “\Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
Excepted CND” 3.30pm Sat”
“1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat,A
\

8am-10pm Sun Permit Holders Excepted Area
32nu not to scale

= = = “Disability Parking Only” 54
= ® ® “Bicycle Parking Only”



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 15.
Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2021/111334

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space as follows:

(A) On the western side of Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay between the points 98.4 metres
and 110.4 metres north of Onslow Avenue as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Parking All Other Times" and

(B) On the eastern side of Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay between the points 95.8 metres
and 104.8 metres north of Onslow Avenue as "No Stopping 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat", and "1P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun
Permit Holders Excepted Area 19.

subject to the following conditions:

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(D) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(E) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

55



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Angus Property and Development Pty Ltd has requested a 12 metre long Works Zone in
Billyard Ave, Elizabeth Bay, to facilitate construction works at 9 Billyard Avenue.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay Street is currently
signposted as "No Parking".

Two 1P Parking on the eastern of Billyard avenue will be reallocated to "No stopping"
Parking during the works zone hours to enable the large vehicles to turn around safely.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

56



NOISSINGNS TVILINI |v| 8L/CL/0C

3VOS OL LON 3OS
! . &) QP [
‘aaNoIs % K L4
8 1202 HOYVIN H1Z} _”m«mh_ _ v _ 01-818L0OWES | ON ueld
2 .
1 sy
ZAl Q17 ALd SNOILONYLSNOD TVI¥IdINI | usiD 08E 028 2990 W
a N LNV Dl MSN AVE HLIEVZI13 'INNIAVY QHVATIIE 6 | :uoneooT ne'woo Buiuuedblgs@new
INOZHIOM v ivaiTeid S o ne‘woo Buiuueldbwas mwm
3 ONNOA MIHLLYIN ‘A8 QFuVdIdd Juengnoolos 096G S8 L9l vE :Nav
—— — ININAOTAAIA TVILNIAISTY | uer3posfold | pyy Aig buigg
61 V34V 03Ld30X3 SYIATOH LINY3d
NNS WO} - NV8
1VS WO} - NdOg:E
144 - NOW WOl - NdOE:S db
1VS WAOE'E - WV0E:L
294 - NOW Wd0ES - WV0R ONIIOLG O 61 V34V 031d30X3 SYIATOH LINY3d

WdOL - V8 di

W3LS a3S0d0¥d (o]
Q3IAOWZY 38 OL W3LS ONILSIX3 (o]
AUVANNOE TLIS = e o e o e

‘SNOILIANOO d3S0d0dd ‘SNOILIANOD ONILSIX3 ‘dN3O31

STNIL ¥IHLO TIV ONIMUVd ON ONISYA ON
1S WAOE'E - INVOE:Z
144 - NOW WdOS'S - INVOE'Z INOZ SYHOM =~ mmmmmmmmm ONIddOLS ON

[maps

e

nea

86
W3LS 3DVNOIS

P o 666
h"ﬂ‘ A3LS IDVNDIS

INNIAVY QHVATIIE
NV1d IANOZ SHHJOM




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 16.
Works Zone - Junction Street, Forest Lodge

TRIM Container No.: 2021/079893

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Junction Street, Forest Lodge, between the points 6 metres and 16 metres
south of Horseshoe Lane as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat",
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Buildability Constructions has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Junction Street,
Forest Lodge.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 29-31 Junction Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Junction Street, Forest Lodge south of Horseshoe
Lane is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area G".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

59



Proposal CTYUESYDNEY® B

Junction Street, Forest Lodge

Works Zone

~ Junction
. Street_

Existing Proposed
++ 4+ No Stopping snn Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-
2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit 3.30pm Sat

Holders Excepted Area G 60

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 17.
Parking - No Parking - Quarry Street, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2021/078669

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Quarry Street, Glebe, between the points 8.5 metres and 36.2 metres west of Taylor
Street as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Taylor Street has requested consideration to remove parking at the dead-end
section of Quarry Street to allow vehicles to turnaround and improve pedestrian access to
properties.

61



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments
The kerb space at the dead-end section of Quarry Street is unrestricted.

To allow drivers to turn around and improve access to properties, it is proposed to reallocate
the kerb space as “No Parking”.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 67 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

62



Proposal CIYIFSYDNEY® B

Quarry Street, Glebe
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
No Stopping === No Parking

No Parking

2P permit parkin
(gopanglepparkingg)

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 18.
Parking - No Parking - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2021/047275

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst, between the points 66.4 metres and 81.6 metres,
south of New South Head Road as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Barcom Avenue has requested consideration to remove parking in between
two driveways to improve driveway access.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Barcom Avenue, between the driveways of BMW
Sydney and Rushcutters Self Storage, is currently unrestricted and about 3.2 metres long.

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

The Australian Standard for on-street parking (AS 2890.5:2020) requires parallel parking
spaces to be a minimum of 5.4 metres for end spaces where drivers can enter or leave the
space directly.

Section 198 of the Road Rules 2014 prohibits drivers from stopping on or across a driveway.
On-site inspection shows that the kerb space in between the two driveways does not fit a

standard car. To improve driveway access, it is proposed to signpost the two driveways and
kerb space in between as "No Parking".

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 50 letters sent out
with no responses supporting the proposal and two responses opposing the proposal due to
loss of parking.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

65



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

. * Distances measured from
New South Head Road

Ca o EE R e
Rushcutters Self Storage
driveway §
T &
R T .
Existing Proposed
2 4 2 Unrestricted parking s “No Parking”
% % & 1P permit parking
% % % Car Share

66

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

15 April 2021

Item 19.

Parking - No Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington

TRIM Container No.: 2021/116154

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary allocation of parking on the
southern side of Wilson Street, Darlington between the points 24 metres and 96 metres (12
car spaces) west of Codrington Street, as "No Parking 8.30am-8.30pm Mon-Fri" between
Monday 31 May 2021 and Friday 4 June 2021.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Vigilant Group has requested the temporary installation of a “No Parking 8.30am-8.30pm
Mon-Fri” restriction on the southern side of Wilson Street, Darlington, west of Codrington

Street, between Monday 31 May 2020 and Friday 4 June 2020, to provide a safe drop-off
zone for taxis and hire cars during the 2021 Afterpay Australian Fashion Week.

67




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments

The provision of a temporary “No Parking 8.30am-8.30pm Mon-Fri” restriction, adjacent to
Carriageworks, in Wilson Street, Darlington for the Afterpay Australian Fashion Week event
has been installed during previous years events. This year's event will occur between
Monday 31 May 2020 and Friday 4 June 2021. This temporary restriction will provide a drop-
off zone, 12 car spaces in length (including the existing 'No Parking" zone, for taxis and hire
cars).

The kerb space on the southern side of Wilson Street, west of Codrington Street, where the
parking change is proposed, is currently a combination of "No Parking 10am-11pm" and
unrestricted for parking.

The temporary restriction will be used for drop-off only. No taxi ranking will be permitted. The
picking-up of passengers by taxis and hire cars will occur within the Carriageworks site.

Vigilant Group will provide traffic control and encourage visitors to attend the event using
public transport.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders at least seven days prior to the
installation of the temporary signage.

Financial

All costs associated with the temporary signposting will be borne by the Applicant.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

68



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Wilson Street, Darlington
Proposed parking changes

e
01 |f>'r‘:1'
L it

Source: Nearmaps 1 September 2019

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmm “No Parking 8.30am - 8.30pm

= m ® “No Parking 10am — 11pm” Mon-Fri

m m = Unrestricted

not to scale

69



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

15 April 2021

Item 20.

Parking - Disability Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington

TRIM Container No.: 2021/044241

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Wilson Street, Darlington between the points 50 metres and 56.7 metres west of

Codrington Street, as "Disability Parking Only'

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Wilson Street, Darlington has requested a disability parking space in front of
their house. The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically

walk far.

70



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments

Wilson Street, Darlington between Codrington Street and Golden Grove Street is designated
for two-way traffic flow, with an approximate width of 10 metres.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm
Permit Holders Excepted Area 32" on the northern side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 5.8 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 1.5 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 — 1993) requires spaces
to be 6.7 metres long and 3.2 metres wide for middle spaces.

A 6.7 metre long bay is proposed however with consideration for the constrained width of
Wilson Street, the 3.2 metre bay width cannot be accommodated either within the
carriageway or the adjacent footpath. However, Wilson Street has low traffic volumes, low
vehicle speed and only provides local access therefore, the disability space can be provided
with reduced dimensions.

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted residents and businesses in the area. There were 46 letters sent out with
one response supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

71



Proposal CIYOFSYDNEY® @

Wilson Street, Darlington
Proposed parking changes

.

g8
peddl<eldanlelel
Source: Nearmap 1 Aug 2020 |

A

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmm “Disability Parking Only”

m m = “1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders
Excepted Area 32"

72

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 21.
Parking - Disability Parking - Blackmore Lane, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2021/024975

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Blackmore Lane, Redfern between the points 19 metres and 25.7 metres (one car space)
south of Zamia Street, as "Disability Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Zamia Street, Redfern has requested a disability parking space in Blackmore
Lane. The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far.

Comments

Blackmore Lane, Redfern between Zamia Street and Phillip Street is designated for two-way
traffic flow, with an approximate width of 4.9 metres.

73



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking on the
western side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on the western side of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 2.4 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 0.8 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 — 1993) requires spaces
to be 6.7 metres long and 3.2 metres wide for middle spaces.

A 6.7 metre long bay is proposed however with consideration for the constrained width of
Blackmore Lane, the 3.2 metre bay width cannot be accommodated either within the
carriageway or the adjacent footpath. However while Blackmore Lane is designated for two-
way traffic flow, it has very low traffic volumes, low vehicle speed and only provides local
access and as such, the requested disability space can be provided with reduced
dimensions.

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 65 letters sent out
with one response supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TIMOTHY LE, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

74



Proposal CITYOSYDNEY®

Blackmore Lane, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

nacirmaon

-’ﬁ Source: Nearmap 6 December 2020

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”
= ® ® “No Parking” mmmmm  “Disability Parking Only”

= m = Unrestricted for parking

75

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 22.
Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Arundel Street, Forest Lodge

TRIM Container No.: 2021/064072

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Arundel Street, Forest Lodge, between the points 40 metres and 62.1 metres, west of
Ross Street as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area G".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Arundel Street has requested consideration to reallocate parking outside the
former State Coroner's Court building to 1P permit parking.

76



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Arundel Street, outside the former State Coroner’s
Court building, is signposted as “No Parking Authorised Forensic Vehicles Excepted” and
“No Parking Police Vehicles Excepted”.

Following the relocation of the State Coroner’s Court, it is proposed to reallocate the kerb
space as “1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area G”.

The proposed change would limit any vehicle which does not have a permit to one hour of
parking from 8am to 10pm, seven days a week, where the signs are installed.

Residents with an Area G parking permit will be exempt from the one hour time limit.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 111 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

NSW Police raised no objection to the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

77



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Arundel Street, Forest Lodge
Proposed parking changes

Former State Coronér S
&Court Building

i ‘
} L‘\“b

Existing Proposed

s 1P 8am-10pm 1P 8am-10pm
Permit Holders Excepted = permit Holders Excepted
Area G Area G
No Parking

W& % Authorised Forensic Vehicles Excepted

No Parking

L L1
Police Vehicles Excepted 78

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 23.
Parking - Permit Parking - Rochford Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2021/098089

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Rochford Street, Erskineville between the points 21.9 metres and 33.7 metres (two
car spaces) south of Devine Street as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, Permit Holders Excepted Area
36".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A Development Consent condition requires the Developer of 184-186 Rochford Street,
Erskineville to submit a signage plan for kerbside parking along the site's frontage to be
referred to the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee for consideration
and endorsement.

79



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments
The City has approved the redevelopment of 184-186 Rochford Street, Erskineville.

The kerb space on the eastern side of Rochford Street, south of Devine Street, where the
changes are proposed, is currently a driveway and signposted as "No Parking".

It is proposed to remove the existing driveway and update the parking restrictions to "2P
8am-6pm Mon-Fri, Permit Holders Excepted Area 36". The proposed restriction is consistent
with the adjacent parking controls and the restrictions recommended in the Neighbourhood
Parking Policy.

The redevelopment of the site, and a Condition of Development Consent, also includes the
construction of a new driveway in Rochford Street.

Consultation

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

80



Proposal

CYIESYDNEY® B

Rochford Street, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps |

Existing
m ® ® “No Parking”

m m m ‘2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, Permit
Holders Excepted Area 36"

[\ Driveway To Be Removed
[\ Existing Driveway

81

Proposed

‘2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri,
Permit Holders Excepted
Area 36”

[\ New Driveway

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 24,
Parking - Authorised Parking - Renwick Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2020/419215

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Renwick Street, Redfern between the points 102.9 metres and 112.4 metres
(two car spaces) north of Wells Street as unrestricted parking.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a request to replace the existing "No Parking Police Vehicles
Excepted" restriction in Renwick Street, Redfern and to provide more parking for residents
and businesses in the area. NSW Police have advised that the restriction is no longer
required.

82



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Renwick Street, Redfern between Wells and James
Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Parking Police
Vehicles Excepted".

Given that the Police parking in this location is no longer required, by the Police, on-site
inspections shows that it could be removed and replaced with unrestricted parking as per the

adjacent kerb pace. This will provide two more parking spaces in the area for nearby
stakeholders.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 131 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

83



Proposal CITYIESYDNEY® B

Renwick Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap Wed 27 Nov 2013

Existing Proposed
m m m “No Parking Police Vehicles Excepted” mmmmm  “Unrestricted Parking”

mmm ‘Unrestricted Parking”

not to scale

84



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 25.
Parking - Motorbike - Mandible Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2021/048079

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Mandible Street, Alexandria between the points 69.3 metres and 75.2 metres (one
car space), west of Wyndham Street as "P Motorbikes Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a submission from a resident of Mandible Street to remove a parking
space between two driveways and replace with Motorbike Parking.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Mandible Street, Alexandria west of Wyndham
Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-8pm”.

85



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Residents have advised that when a vehicle is parked in the small space between two
driveways, it becomes difficult entering and exiting the adjacent carparks therefore, it is
proposed to introduce “P Motorbike Only” restriction in this area.

The proposed parking changes would only allow motorbikes to park where the signs are
installed and would keep access and visibility clear at the driveways.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were six letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

86



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Mandible Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
m = = “2P 8am-8pm” s “P Motorbike Only”




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 26.

Parking and Traffic Treatment - P 5 Minute and footpath widening - Bent Street,
Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2020/509727

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following in Sydney:

(A) Footpath widening on the north-eastern corner of Bent and Loftus Streets;

(B) Reallocation of parking on the northern side of Bent Street, east of Loftus Street as:
(i)  "No Stopping" between the points 0 metres and 23 metres;

(i)  "P 5 Minutes" between the points 23 metres and 52 metres.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

88



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Background

Conditions 5 and 10 of the approved redevelopment of Farrer Place (D/2016/1641) requires
the applicant to make a submission to the Committee to introduce parking changes and
traffic treatments.

Comments

The proposed footpath widening would reduce the pedestrian crossing distance and calm
traffic. Access for 14.5 metre long buses will be maintained.

To improve parking to pick-up and set-down passengers to the new hotel, it is proposed to

reallocate the existing Taxi Zone and 4P ticket parking zone on the northern side of Bent
Street outside Farrer Place, to "P 5 Minute" parking.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out as part of the Development Application process for Farrer
Place.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant.

VAN LE, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH

89



"03LNVLS 40 NOISSINY3d NALLIMM 3HL LNOHLIM 3LNEI¥LSIA ¥O 030NA0YdIY 38 AVIN INIWNOOA SIHL 40 L¥Vd ON ANV A3LI8IHO¥d SI 3SN-38 ANV "0317ddNS I¥IM AFHL HOIHM ¥04 3S0ddNd IHL YO A3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS SONIMVYA 3S3HL © 1HOIYALOD

e =
200-NOS NY1d JOVYN9IS 03S0d0¥d R T e
e UL @) S —
LZ/¥0/60 AINGAS ‘3OV1d H3HHV4 S T wamow

T [ w |
NOILVIWYOANI ¥04 ... 17ing o oS

“oN Bumesq

£V 3ZIS TYNIDIHO

=]
s}
=z
=}
=2
8
=
=
m
il
=
=]
e}
<
=]
—
%
=

SINIWNOD




"03LNVLS 40 NOISSINY3d NILLIMM IHL LNOHLIM 0ILNERILSIA ¥O 03ONA0™dIE 38 AYW LNIWNJ0A SIHL 40 LyVd ON ANY Q3 LIBIHOYd SI 3SN-39 ANV "0311ddNS J43IM AFHL HOIHM ¥O4 3SOdHNd 3HL ¥O4 A3SN 38 ATNO TIVHS SONIMYYA 3STFHL @ LHOIYAdOD

- 7
SNg AI9rd ONOTINS¥) - INIT 943 MaN IlgE NOSS E

Wi ees Jajuels 6 [ Dows

12/¥0/80 ‘I0V1d HIYYV4 T wanmaw

oo | WS | NMwud]

NOILVINHOANI ¥04 ... L1ing I R =

10L-NLS

“oN Bumesq

o
E
]
@
N
m
=

00}

+'9% albuy buliss)g

0'g 1 Wil 07 0y 307
05C ¢ MopIL
0G'z - uipim
EIEIED

sNg diSld ONOT

MSY 18N0a NI 41 - 3OS LON 0a

SININWOD




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 27.
Car Share - Macdonald Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2020/390518

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Macdonald Street, Erskineville east of Eve Street as follows:

(A) Between the points 10.6 metres and 21.1 metres as "No Stopping"; and

(B) Between the points 21.1 metres and 26.6 metres as "No Parking Car Share Vehicles
Excepted Bay 83".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City is committed to providing dedicated parking for car sharing across the Local
Government Area as part of a Council approved Car Share Policy.

92



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

In December 2019, the Committee endorsed a proposal to upgrade Macdonald Street,
Erskineville as part of the Ashmore Precinct Improvement Plan. The improvements, currently
under construction, consisted of cycle, pedestrian and amenity improvements and included a
pedestrian crossing across Macdonald Street, east of Eve Street.

The pedestrian crossing and road works require an existing car share space to be relocated
to the east to facilitating vehicle access during the road works. The relocation of the car
share space was omitted from the original design. Given the car share space is well-utilised,
the space is proposed to be retained. At the end of the road works the car share space will
be located within an indented parking bay.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Macdonald Street, Erskineville east of Eve Street, is
currently endorsed as "2P 8am-8pm".

The car share space will be installed and managed in accordance with the Transport for New
South Wales Technical Direction 2018/001 and the provisions of the Council-approved Car
Share Policy.

Car sharing is popular in more than 600 cities worldwide, and research has shown
substantial environmental benefits. Car sharing reduces total urban driving, reduces
household vehicle holdings, and increases walking, cycling and public transport use.

On average, each car share vehicle in the City can replace up to 12 private vehicles that
would otherwise compete for parking.

Consultation

A consultation and community engagement process has been undertaken for the wider
proposal. This has included approximately 1500 letter drops to properties in Erskineville
along with exhibit of Review of Environmental Factors on the City's website. There were 57
responses supporting the proposal and 55 responses opposing the proposal.

Submissions supporting the proposal noted how the proposal would improve safety, amenity
and functionality of the street. Submissions opposing the proposal noted the loss of on-street
parking, existing trees and traffic impacts resulting from nearby future extension works
continuing from Macdonald Street to Mitchell Road.

Given that the existing car share space is well-utilised, it is considered important to retain

access to the car share space to maximise the effectiveness of available kerb space in line
with the City's Car Share Policy.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget for the Macdonald Street Upgrade Project.

STEPHEN MERCHANT, SENIOR DESIGN MANAGER

93



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Macdonald Street, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”
m m ® “No Parking Car Share Vehicles Excepted Area GG” mmmmm “No Parking Car Share

= m ® “2P 8am-8pm” Vehicles Excepted Bay 83

not to scale

94



12.6m

() e
ATNO|ATND

¥ ¥

|
= 1
= o1 [N
11
| | E
Mm;sz I wg'g
o i
1 41 |
1 | i
1 11 | E
1 h y Proposed
: Car Share Space
|

FOR INFORMATION

N

MO N 1SENREN

e SORE 1e 101

MARKING

=
£ _ = woow w
o z =
gz £ 3 4
28 . 5 &5 u
e A2 [ & & S
ax o & £ g &
S5 @ 0 &g o
= w Z 8
o 8 § &€ 5 &
s &, & & g =
eE 88 o F 2 I
cw aw N ' £Fx P

%

SRR RS

LEGEND

CITYCISYONEY® ()




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 28.

Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Line Marking - Womerah Avenue,
Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2021/074559

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of Give Way traffic controls in
Womerah Avenue, Darlinghurst, at the intersection with Barcom Avenue.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident has requested consideration to improve road safety in Womerah Avenue,
Darlinghurst, at the intersection with Barcom Avenue.

96



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Comments

The intersection of Womerah and Barcom Avenues is currently uncontrolled. To improve
safety at the intersection, it is proposed to install a Give Way sign and line marking in
Womerah Avenue.

The Give Way control will require drivers in Womerah Avenue to give way to vehicles in
Barcom Avenue.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 23 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

97



Proposal CYIESYDNEY® B

Womerah Avenue, Darlinghurst

Proposed Give Way sign and line marking

— Existing kerb line

Proposed “Give Way” line marking
O Proposed “Give Way” sign

not to scale

98



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 29.

Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cooper Street and Waterloo
Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2021/119876

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments in Cooper
Street at Waterloo Street, Surry Hills:

(A) Footpath widening by 1.95m on the northern side of Cooper St, between the points 0
metres and 10 metres west of Waterloo Street and between the points 0 metres and 7
metres east of Waterloo Street

(B) Footpath widening by 1.95m on the southern side of Cooper St, between the points 0

metres and 10.4 metres west of Waterloo Street and between the points 0 metres and
5.9 metres east of Waterloo Street;

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

99



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Background

The City has received ongoing requests to improve the pedestrian safety and accessibility at
the intersection of Cooper and Waterloo Streets, Surry Hills. Therefore, the City is proposing
the installation of footpath widening to improve general safety in the area.

Comments

There are currently no pedestrian ramps to facilitate wheelchair and people with prams
crossing across the Cooper and Waterloo Streets intersection. The proposed footpath
widening would help to improve access and general safety in the area and reduce vehicle
speeds and calming traffic. Wider footpaths will increase pedestrian safety by reducing the
distance that pedestrians need to cross the road.

The proposed changes would not have any significant impact on traffic or parking in the
adjacent traffic lanes.

New pram ramps would also be provided facilitating wheelchair and pram access across the
intersection.

Consultation

In August 2020, the City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were
156 letters sent out with 2 responses supporting the proposal and 1 response opposing the
proposal.

The response opposing the proposal was concerned about the loss of on-street parking

space. In response to this feedback, the City revised the initial proposal to retain the parking
space on northern side Cooper Street, east of Waterloo Street.

Financial

Funds are available in the capitol works budget.

KEN SOO, DESIGN ENGINEER

100



Kerb extensions and access ramps

NO. 66

NO. 68

STREET

NO
STOPPING
TO RELOCATE EXISTING
i 10.4m 10m NO. 70 SIGN POST
3 Y 7
X (:1 —
bAB

NO
v STOPPING
R5400(L)

RELOCATE EXISTING

SIGN POST
—
NO. 31 NO. 29 R5400R)
Oom
WATERLOO STREET
om om
5.9m
NO. 72-80
7m
o
L
o
8 EXISTING NO
O STOPPING SIGN
R5-400(L)
LEGEND n—
NEW CONCRETE KERB RAMP <
NEW CONCRETE FOOTPATH —
CONSTRUCT CONCRETE <
KERB AND GUTTER [ —]
INSTALL 1200MM x 600MM TGSI E
<
REMOVE REDUNDANT —
TRANSVERSE LINE MARKING Fe0uR
EXISTING NO 1:200
LOW LEVEL PLANTING MAX 0.6M HIGH STOPPING SIGN .




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 30.

Other Authorities - Street Event - Temporary Footpath Closure - ANZAC Day
2021 - Cumberland and Gloucester Streets, The Rocks

TRIM Container No.: 2021/155457

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary footpath closure of
Cumberland and Gloucester Streets, The Rocks, and detour of pedestrian access for
ANZAC Day 2021 on Sunday, 25 April 2021, from 7am to 12am.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Australian Hotel has applied for the temporary footpath closure of Cumberland and
Gloucester Streets, The Rocks, and detour of pedestrian access for ANZAC Day 2021 on
Sunday, 25 April 2021, from 7am to 12am.

In 2017, 2018 and 2019 The Australian Hotel has submitted for a Special Event Clearway

and a temporary lane closure of the southbound lane on Cumberland Street for Anzac Day
and increased trade which comes particularly from the activities and parade in the CBD. Due

102



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

to health restrictions, The Australian Hotel is only applying for a footpath closure of eastern
side footpath of Cumberland St north from the YHA to the pedestrian crossing near SHB
access, which is approximately 85 metres.

PMNSW is requesting the LPCTCC endorsement to close the Cumberland St eastern side
footpath area from 0700 until 00:00 on Sunday 25th April 2021

The Rocks hotels and restaurants have been put forward as the initial priority focus to
extended trading to meet objectives by State Government for jobs creation and the economy
recovery.

Location - Cumberland St between Essex St and Gloucester St at the pedestrian crossing,
The Rocks

Dates proposed - Sunday 25 April 2021

Times proposed - 07:00 until 00:00 Sunday 25 April 2021 (17 Hours)

The Hotel will trade for breakfast from 07:00, alcohol served from 08:00 until 00:00
2 x Traffic Controllers on site from 0630 until 00:30

1 x Traffic Controller Supervisor from 06:30 until 00:30.

Comments

The proposed eastern side footpath closures for the Australian Hotel, is to provide greater
opportunity for Anzac Day trade, as well as ensuring the hotel meets its liquor licencing
requirements, social distancing, increased patronage and active public space in a period
when small business operators in the area are experiencing significant financial impact due
to the COVID pandemic. This provides opportunities for existing business operators to
expand their offerings and pursue opportunities through NSW Government assets, which
contributes to the broader NSW economic recovery efforts.

The proposal will not impact vehicle operations of the weekend Rocks Markets traffic
movements or conditions and the surrounding road network for the period of operations.

Consultation

Place Management NSW has consulted and notified adjacent properties, business and
stakeholder of the intention to implement the temporary change.

Enquiries and feedback directed to the Director, Partnerships, Activation and Customer
Experience at Place Management NSW.

PMNSW continue to work closely and consult with NSW Police, TINSW, CSTTC, and City of
Sydney on activities such as these.

Financial

All costs associated with the parking spaces, signs, traffic controllers, Rangers, road barriers
and accessible ramps has and will been borne by PMNSW.

103



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

JASON CRAIG, SECURITY OPERATIONS, PLACE MANAGEMENT NSW

104



Allow exit space
Recommended barrier 1 s [1.2m min]
line along kerb 1. = g 00, ] for pedestrians heading
to deter jaywalking $ - » north along the
T o & Iy eastern footpath of
AN % Gloicester Street.

Tl AGTIREE
Australian Hotel outdoor =i
I trading area for ANZAC Day 2021

}il AL

f
2 . | useoTHER -3
- | Foorearn 0 ¥

.
bl
%

5 j' v _l i - ) Fa = o
TCP - PMNSW/CBRE - ANZAC Day 2021 Australian Hotel - Pedestrian detour and crossing
point. © ACESGroup 2021. Commercial in Confidence. For A3 colour print only. TCP developed in CHANGED Traffic
reference with AS1742 series and Traffic Control at Worksites Technical Manual No 6, 2020. coRAFFIC %2 A:( 16 Controllers
TGS application: 0630 - 2400 SUN 25 APR 2021. x2
NOTES and INSTRUCTIONS: PREPARE %

Traffic Supervisor

1. Rationale for using Traffic Controllers: Local speed limit 40km/h High Pedestrian Activity; Line of 1

sight to each Traffic Controller position = 1.5Dm = 60m or more; Each TC position has a valid
escape path; Cumberland Street is local road with medium to low traffic volumes/no high
through traffic;
2. Pedestrian detours indicated with red arrow lines; !6 Z
4. Australian Hotel should instruct any patrons with pre-bookings to arrive via the Eastern footpath
of Cumberland Street or the Western footpath of Gloucester Street to avoid conflict with B | ey MORKHEALTH & SAFETY
pedestrian detour point near the Cumberland/Gloucester Street junction;
. Set-up to follow the marked (yellow circles with sequence numbers) step-by-step actions.
Removal - reverse sequence. Traffic Supervisor to support breaks and stopping of pedestrians;
. Most sign placements measured to aerial features. Advance warning signs for SB traffic cannot
be spaced at D=40m due to Type F barrier set-up of Glenmore Hoigh5

x 2
2
P USE OTHER
X FOOTPA

x3 1

NEW SOUTH WALES

assure avert




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 31.
Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone extension - Bridge Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2021/142816

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the 20 metre extension to the east of the
"Bus Zone" on the northern side of Bridge Street, Sydney, between George and Pitt Streets.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

On 19 December 2013, the NSW Government adopted the Sydney City Centre Access
Strategy (Access Strategy). The Access Strategy will deliver a fully integrated transport
network in Sydney’s City Centre that puts the customer first and meets the growing transport
task. It will mean more people use public transport to access the City Centre and it will
change the way people move around within it.

106



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

The Access Strategy considers all transport modes and demonstrates how light rail, buses,
trains, ferries, cars, taxis, pedestrians and cyclists will interact in the heart of Sydney. The
Access Strategy also provides a clear direction for how all the different transport modes will
work together in the Sydney CBD to reduce congestion, provide for future growth and
improve the customer experience.

Recent bus network changes has seen the need to extend the length of this bus zone to
enable two articulated buses to stop in this zone. The extension of the bus zone will have no

impact on the flow of traffic or loss of parking as the area is currently signposted as No
Stopping.

Comments

Transport for NSW is extending the existing "Bus Zone" by 20 metres to improve access of
buses to the stop and customer satisfaction.

Consultation

The location is currently signposted as "No Stopping"” and there will be no impact to parking
therefore consultation is not required.

Financial

Transport for NSW will cover the cost of installation.

KAYE RUSSELL - SENIOR CBD PRECINCT PLANNING MANAGER, CUSTOMER
JOURNEY PLANNING, TRANSPORT FOR NSW

107



UOISU™]1Xa auU07 sng

Uo7z sng Sunsix3




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 32.

Other Authorities - Parking - Outdoor dining - Cumberland, Gloucester and
Harrington Streets, The Rocks

TRIM Container No.: 2020/488592

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse extending the reallocation of parking in
Cumberland, Gloucester and Harrington Streets, The Rocks, to outdoor dining until 31
October 2021.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

PMNSW and the State Government is partnering with the City of Sydney (CoS) to deliver
outdoor dining to promote visitation and customer experience for venues. The Rocks hotels
and restaurants have been put forward as the initial priority focus to trial new regulations to
assist local tenants in The Rocks for extended trading.

109



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

An on-site meeting was held 29th September 2020 at The Australian Hotel with TINSW,
CoS, Police Licensing, Avert Risk and PMNSW to discuss this activation and review
streamlining similar future activations under the pilot outdoor dining program.

The outdoor dining locations proposed being The Australian and Glenmore Hotels in
Cumberland Street, The Rocks have been endorsed already by this committee and this
application is a further extension of 2 new parking areas.

This proposal is for the endorsement by LPCTCC of the existing activities until 31st October
2021 in line existing approvals.

Location 1: South to The Glenmore Hotel (western side of Cumberland Street, above Argyle
Street). 5 x Parking Bays

Location 1: Adjacent to The Glenmore Hotel (western side of Cumberland Street, north of
Argyle Street). 4 x metered parking bays

Location 2: Adjacent to The Australian Hotel (Southern side of Gloucester Street, East of
Cumberland St.) 4 x metered parking bays

Location 2: Adjacent to The Australian Hotel (western side of Cumberland Street, south of
Gloucester Street.) 4 x metered parking bays.

Location 3 is located adjacent to Maybe Sammy at 111 Harrington St (western side of
Harrington Street, North of Essex Street.)

3 x metered parking bays, however HVM is utilising the first space and 2 remaining spaces
activated.

(Total of 20 x Bays.)

Comments

The extension period for the existing set up of temporary parking bay closures for the hotels
and restaurants of The Rocks are to provide greater opportunity for social distancing,
increased patronage and active public space in a period when small business operators in
the area are experiencing significant financial impact due to the COVID pandemic. This
provides opportunities for existing business operators to expand their offerings and pursue
opportunities through NSW Government assets, which contributes to the broader NSW
economic recovery efforts in our local centres post COVID-19.

The proposal will not change existing traffic conditions for location 1, 2 and 3 or has so far
impacted the surrounding road network for the period of operations. Jersey kerbs have been
placed around the designated Parking Bays. Parking signage will be changed to "No
Stopping" and the parking metres have been removed.

Consultation

Place Management NSW has consulted and notified adjacent properties, business and
stakeholder of the intention to implement the temporary works. Enquiries and feedback
directed to the Director, Partnerships, Activation and Customer Experience at Place
Management NSW.

110



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

PMNSW continue to work closely and consult with NSW Police, TINSW, CSTTC, and City of
Sydney on this project.

Financial

All costs associated with the parking spaces, signs, Rangers, HVM, road barriers and
accessible ramps has and will been borne by PMNSW.

JASON CRAIG, SENIOR MANAGER, SECURITY OPERATIONS, PLACE MANAGEMENT
NSW

111



LOCATION 1 - Cumberland St

al ~To0mm haigsl trom e mad level

Lead bamiers (45 Gagres
A8 0 ShC0] k)|

Al bamare i have o refrofecie
tape b appked on e rafie soe
3 ~T00mm haight from the rad kel

enmire Hotal outdoor Irading areds - Cumbertand Strest, The Rocks, ol

112



LOCATION 2 - Cumberand & Gloucester 5t

- F - S
[ i ey agy
“Thes Aitslrslan Hivkl nusvire Iracirg) sne - Cisherland Sivee, Ths Rorks

113



LOCATION 3 - Harmmington St

e,

Mg SEarTevs (rbdaeas rcing e - Haminalos Sirest, The Rieis, ol B —

114



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Item 33.

Other Authorities - Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - George
Street, The Rocks

TRIM Container No.: 2020/382662

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the extension of the temporary road closure
of the northbound lane of George Street, The Rocks, between Argyle and Globe Streets,
until 31 May 2021.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

George St The Rocks between Globe St and Argyle St was presented to the LPCTCC and
the CSTTC and approved on a month to month basis from 8th July 2020 in support for
businesses and tenants during the COVID19 response.

115



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Dated back till 17th July, Place Management NSW submitted a request to the LPCTCC for
out of session approval to extend this northbound closure until the 3rd of August. The City of
Sydney, NSW Police, Transport NSW and the Representative for the Member for Sydney
advised no objection to the continuation of this arrangement on a month to month basis.

This proposal is for the

. Closed northbound carriageway closure of George St, The Rocks between Globe
Street and Argyle Street until Monday 31st May 2021.

. Parking, loading zone and mail zone changes on the western side of George Street
between Argyle St and Globe St until Monday 31st May 2021.

NOTES:

PMNSW will following consultation with Port Authority NSW and TfNSW, agree to remove
the George St closure if the Overseas Passenger Terminal cruise vessel operations is
returning and other traffic management alternatives cannot be negotiated, scaled back or
successfully resolved with TINSW, Police and Port Authority.

Comments

The proposed is a temporary carriageway closure in the retail centre of The Rocks to provide
greater opportunity for social distancing, activation and active public space in a period when
small business operators in the area are experiencing significant financial impact due to the
COVID pandemic. This provides opportunities for existing small business operators,
including stallholders in the Rocks Markets to expand their offering and pursue pop-up retail
opportunities through NSW Government assets and contributing to broader NSW economic
recovery efforts in our local centres post COVID-19

The proposal has not had a significant impact on the surrounding road network for the period
of operation since July 2020. Since the activation of Light Rail in Circular Quay commenced,
traffic volumes along this section of George St have reduced due to access restrictions to
Alfred and Pitt St. The major use of this section of road during the pandemic is for
southbound access from Hickson Rd for public and several key stakeholders. The proposed
closure does not significantly impact this transport route for these stakeholders.

This may impact and cause minor delays for vehicles looking to travel southbound on
George St through the area that would be diverted at Essex St to travel via Cumberland St
instead. The proposal will benefit a much larger number of pedestrians, businesses, and
visitors in terms of improved pedestrian connectivity and movement around The Rocks
precinct, supporting social and community wellbeing.

Consultation

Place Management NSW notified adjacent properties, business and stakeholder of the
temporary works. Enquiries and feedback directed to the Director, Partnerships, Activation
and Customer Experience at Place Management NSW.

PMNSW continue to work closely and consult with NSW Police, TINSW, CSTTC, City of
Sydney, tenants and Port Authority NSW on this project.

116



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

Financial

All costs associated with the parking spaces, signs, VMS, part time traffic controllers, road
barriers and road marking changes will be borne by PMNSW.

JASON CRAIG, SENIOR MANAGER, SECURITY OPERATIONS,
PLACE MANAGEMENT NSW

117



THE TEMPORARY

NORTHBOUND

ROCKS LANE CLOSURE

Proposed north bound closure between Globe St and \

Argyle St. Creating short term activation zone

KEY BENEFITS \\ @

Extended outdoor trade opportunities for key food
and beverage retailers / \\

Increased pedestrian space for activation including street

Opportunities to enhance cycle transport to the precinct

to ease pressure on roads and public transport, \ )

allowing for designated bike parking areas

Greater integration opportunities with The Rocks Markets / \)

performers, brand activations, public art and greenery /

in the wider precinct

South bound traffic from Hickson Road
maintained to the Oversea Passenger
Terminal for cruise ship operations (OPT)

Existing taxi / ride-share
Zones maintained

George Street vehicle loading zones
relocated approxmiately 50m south
from existing southern loading zone

LOADING WAL
ZONE

BIG BUS

SYDNEY
DROP OFF
POINT

Access for 155 George Street
car park maintained

North bound traffic on George Street
diverted at Essex Street

to Cumberland Street excluding

Four Seasons Hotel vehicles, access

to the hotel maintained for small vehicles

George Street police parking
temporary relocated to Argyle street

"= EOMON § RS

Existing mail zone maintained | Bkads
via managed access provided by PMNSW | ZA%LIS /
118



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

15 April 2021

Item 34.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

119



120



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

.. ScheduleA
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3.  All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8.  The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 121



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

122



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

... SchedyeB
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2.  The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

123



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

124



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

... schedulec
Works Zone Conditions

1. The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

4. The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

5. ltis an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

6. The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

7. The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

8. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

9. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

10. The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

11. Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e s otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

12. The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

125


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 April 2021

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

126



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/02 held on 18 March 2021
	2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - ANZAC Day 2021
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - ANZAC Day 2021

	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Shanghai Nights 2021
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Shanghai Nights 2021

	4 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Margaret Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Margaret Street, Sydney

	5 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh and Hunter Streets Intersection, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh and Hunter Streets Intersection, Sydney

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Darlinghurst

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Commonwealth Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures - Commonwealth Street, Sydney

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hardie Street Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hardie Street, Darlinghurst

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Waterloo Street, Surry Hills

	10 Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Lees Court, Sydney
	Attachment - Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Lees Court, Sydney

	11 Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney
	Attachment for Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney

	12 Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney
	Attachment for Works Zone - Castlereagh Street, Sydney

	13 Works Zone - Bridge Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Works Zone - Bridge Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	14 Works Zone - Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Works Zone - Little Eveleigh Street, Redfern

	15 Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay
	Attachment for Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay

	16 Works Zone - Junction Street, Forest Lodge
	Attachment - Works Zone - Junction Street, Forest Lodge
	Proposal


	17 Parking - No Parking - Quarry Street, Glebe
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Quarry Street, Glebe
	Proposal


	18 Parking - No Parking - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst
	Proposal


	19 Parking - No Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington
	23 Parking - No Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington



	20 Parking - Disability Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington
	Attachment - Parking - Disability Parking - Wilson Street, Darlington

	21 Parking - Disability Parking - Blackmore Lane, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - Disability Parking - Blackmore Lane, Redfern

	22 Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Arundel Street, Forest Lodge
	Attachment - Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Arundel Street, Forest Lodge
	Proposal


	23 Parking - Permit Parking - Rochford Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Parking - Permit Parking - Rochford Street, Erskineville

	24 Parking - Authorised Parking - Renwick Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - Authorised Parking - Renwick Street, Redfern

	25 Parking - Motorbike - Mandible Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - Motorbike - Mandible Street, Alexandria

	26 Parking and Traffic Treatment - P 5 Minute and footpath widening - Bent Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking and Traffic Treatment - P 5 Minute and footpath widening - Bent Street, Sydney

	27 Car Share - Macdonald Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Car Share - Macdonald Street, Erskineville

	28 Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Line Marking - Womerah Avenue, Darlinghurst
	Attachment for Traffic Treatment - Give Way Sign and Line Marking - Womerah Avenue, Darlinghurst

	29 Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cooper Street and Waterloo Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment for Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cooper Street and Waterloo Street, Surry Hills
	Sheets and Views
	A4 - Community Consultation



	30 Other Authorities - Street Event - Temporary Footpath Closure - ANZAC Day 2021 - Cumberland and Gloucester Streets, The Rocks
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Street Event - Temporary Footpath Closure - ANZAC Day 2021 - Cumberland and Gloucester Streets, The Rocks

	31 Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone extension - Bridge Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone extension - Bridge Street, Sydney

	32 Other Authorities - Parking - Outdoor dining - Cumberland, Gloucester and Harrington Streets, The Rocks
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Parking - Outdoor dining - Cumberland, Gloucester and Harrington Streets, The Rocks

	33 Other Authorities - Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - George Street, The Rocks
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - George Street, The Rocks

	34 Schedule of Conditions



